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HELMERICH & PAYNE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Annual Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) efSkcurities Exchange Act of 1934 For the Fiscar¥ended September 30, 1994
PART |
ltem 1. BUSINESS

Helmerich & Payne, Inc., incorporated under thesafithe State of Delaware on February 3, 1940 saiedessor to a business originally
organized in 1920, is engaged primarily in the esgion, production, and sale of crude oil and ratgas and in contract drilling of oil and
gas wells for others.

These activities account for the major portiontsfoiperating revenues. The Registrant is also exthegthe manufacture and distribution of
odorants for use in the gas transmission and ldigtan industry, and in the ownership, developmant] operation of commercial real estate.

The Registrant is organized into four separaterartmus operating divisions being contract drilliod;and gas exploration, production and
natural gas marketing; chemicals; and real estdtéle there is a limited amount of intercompanyiatt, each division operates essentially
independently of the others. Operating decentrtidinas balanced by a centralized finance divisiwhich handles all accounting, data
processing, budgeting, insurance, cash managearehtelated activitie:



Most of the Registrant's current exploration effertoncentrated in Louisiana, Oklahoma, Texas, Migg, and the Hugoton Field of west¢
Kansas. The Registrant also explores from timéne tn the Rocky Mountain area, New Mexico, Alabaflarida, and Mississippi. The
Registrant's gas production is sold to and respld marketing subsidiary. This subsidiary also pases gas from unaffiliated third parties
resale.

The Registrant's contract drilling is primarily clutted domestically in Alabama, Oklahoma, Texassisippi, and Louisiana, and offshore
from platforms in the Gulf of Mexico and offshoralornia. The Registrant has also operated duisggl 1994 in five international
locations: Venezuela, Ecuador, Colombia, Trinidat Yemen.

The Registrant's odorants are manufactured ifatst fn Baytown, Texas, and the Registrant's retdte investments are located in Tulsa,
Oklahoma, where the Registrant has its executifreast

CONTRACT DRILLING

The Registrant believes that it is one of the mind and offshore platform drilling contractorgtle western hemisphere. Operating in N
and South America and the Middle East, the Regisgpecializes in deep drilling in major gas pradgdasins of the United States and in
drilling for oil and gas in remote areas of the ldoFor its international operations, the Registielao constructs and operates rigs which are
transportable by helicopter. In the United Staties,Registrant draws its customers primarily fréwa tajor oil companies and the larger
independents, which are the companies generallggathin deep drilling. The Registrant also dridisifs own oil and gas
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division. In South America and the Middle East, Registrant's current customers include, respdgtittee Venezuelan state petroleum
company and major international oil companies. BFPEORATION INC. (including its affiliates) is thedgjistrant's largest single customer.
Revenues from drilling services performed for BPREORATION INC. in fiscal 1994 totaled approximatdl4% of the Registrant's
consolidated revenues.

The Registrant provides drilling equipment, persnand camps for others on a contract basis fploeation and development of onshore
areas and for development from fixed platformsffstwre areas. Each of the drilling rigs considtermines, drawworks, a mast, pumps to
circulate the drilling fluid, blowout preventersdallstring, and related equipment. The intendesdl wepth and the drilling site conditions are
the principal factors that determine the size gpe bf rig most suitable for a particular drillifap. A helicopter rig is one that can be
disassembled into component part loads of 4,000000 pounds and transported to remote locatiortebgopter, cargo plane, or other
means.

The Registrant's workover rigs are equipped withirees, drawworks, a mast, pumps, and blowout pteveion a smaller scale than the
drilling rigs). A workover rig is used to complegenew well after the hole has been drilled by Hinigirig, and to remedy various downhole
problems that occur in older producing wells.

The Registrant's contracts for drilling are obtditlerough competitive bidding or as a result ofategions with customers, and sometimes
cover multi-well and multi-year projects. Most bktcontracts are performed on a "daywork" basideuwhich the Registrant
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charges a fixed rate per day, with the price detezthby the location, depth, and complexity of wedl to be drilled, operating conditions, t
duration of the contract, and the competitive feroEthe market. Current market conditions invaiweoversupply of drilling rigs for the wo
available. As a consequence, the Registrant issdhle performing and bidding for contracts onarthination "footage” and "daywork"
basis, under which the Registrant charges a fiatalger foot of hole drilled to a stated depthaliguno deeper than 15,000 feet, and a fixed
rate per day for the remainder of the hole. Cotdrperformed on a "footage" basis involve a greelement of risk to the contractor than do
contracts performed on a "daywork" basis. Marketditions have also led the Registrant to accephKkiey" contracts under which the
Registrant charges a fixed sum to deliver a hoke $tated depth and agrees to furnish servicesasut#sting, coring, and casing the hole
which are not normally done on a "footage" basisirtikey" contracts entail varying degrees of riséager than the usual "footage" contract.
The Registrant believes that under current marnteditions "daywork" basis contract rates are tae o adequately compensate contractors
and that "footage" and "turnkey" basis contraagato not adequately compensate contractors fadtied risks. However, the Registrant
intends to remain in the drilling contracting bwese in anticipation of a return to more favorabdekat conditions. Contracts for use of the
Registrant's drilling equipment are "well-to-wedif' for a fixed term. "Well-to-well" contracts ararxelable at the option of either party upon
the completion of drilling at any one site, andefixterm contracts customarily provide for
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termination at the election of the customer, witH'@arly termination payment" to be paid to thetcactor if a contract is terminated prior to
the expiration of the fixed term.

While current fixed term contracts are for onehiee year periods, some fixed term and wellvi@l contracts are expected to be continue
longer periods than the original terms, althoughdbntracting parties have no legal obligationdesd. Contracts generally contain renews
extension provisions exercisable at the optiohefdustomer at prices mutually agreeable to thésRagt and the customer, and in most
instances provide for additional payments for nipatlon and demobilization. Contracts for work andign countries generally provide for
payment in United States dollars, except for am®ueruired to meet local expenses; however, intrgigghere is a trend toward state
petroleum companies insisting on total paymentaal currencies.

Domestic Drilling

The Registrant believes it is a major land andhaffe platform drilling contractor in the domestiarket. At the end of September, 1994, the
Registrant had 47 rigs available for operationh@éUnited States and had management contractedooperator owned rigs in offshore
California.

The Registrant is competitively strongest in deefirt rigs. Twenty-six of its existing rigs are@pable of drilling to depths in excess of
20,000 feet.

On June 30, 1994, the Registrant in a single taimsapurchased 12 land drilling rigs and relatgdipment, together with a 14 acre
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equipment yard facility located in the state of @&xThe total purchase price was approximately3bdfillion consisting of cash, a promiss
note, and certain contingent payment obligatioirsceSseven of such rigs are considered medium degsttfoptimum working depth of
12,000 to 15,000 feet), Registrant believes thatabquisition should allow it to expand its busiséto the shallow to medium depth drilling
markets.

International Drilling

The Registrant's international drilling operatidregian in 1958 with the acquisition of the Sinc@irCompany's drilling rigs in Venezuela.
Helmerich & Payne de Venezuela, C.A., a wholly od/sabsidiary of the Registrant, is a leading drglcontractor in Venezuela. Beginning
in 1972, with the introduction of its first helictgp rig, the Registrant expanded into other Latime&ican countries.

Venezuelan operations continue to be a signifipant of Registrant's operations. The Registrardéqardy owns and operates 15 drilling rigs

in Venezuela and has labor contracts to operategtwernment-owned drilling rigs in Venezuela. ThegRtrant has a utilization rate of 90%
for these rigs. During the fiscal year ended Sep#m30, 1994, the Venezuelan operations contribLi7éd of the revenue generated by the
Registrant's international and domestic contraiitrdy activities. The Registrant worked for allrée Venezuelan producing companies during
the fiscal year ended September 30, 1994. Collegtivevenues from the three producing companiesuated to
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approximately 9% of the Registrant's consolidataenues. The Registrant believes its relations stitth producing companies are good.

During the mid-1970s, the Venezuelan governmentnalized the exploration and production busindéshe present time it appears the
Venezuelan government will not nationalize the cacttdrilling business.

The Registrant in fiscal 1994 experienced unusuakocy losses in Venezuela totaling approxima$lyy million. These losses were
primarily attributable to significant increasestli®e devaluation of the Venezuelan currency and igowental restrictions in the conversion of
Venezuelan currency to United States dollars. Reglllations and Hazards" pages I-9 through I-11.

The Registrant's operations in Colombia continuadcease. The Registrant presently owns and gggegagiht drilling rigs in Colombia. The
Registrant's utilization rate for such rigs was 888©f the end of fiscal 1994. Four of such rigswaorking in the last year of a thrgear tern
contract with a major international exploration gmdduction company. During fiscal 1994 the revegererated by these four rigs
contributed approximately 17% of the revenue gerdrhy the Registrant's international and domestiling activities.

In addition to its operations in Venezuela and @@, the Registrant in fiscal 1994 owned and dperéour rigs in Ecuador, one rig in
Trinidad, and one rig in Yemen. In Ecuador and Yentlee contracts are with large international oinpanies.

In August of 1994, a newly formed venture owned S8}¢&Registrant and 50% by its affiliate, Atwood @uies, Inc., was awarded a term
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contract in Australia for the design, constructémd operation of a new generation platform rig. figewill incorporate some of the latest
technology in instrumentation and remote controtihamization of drilling equipment. It is presendigticipated that rig construction will be
completed in late 1995 with initial mobilizationdarelated operations to commence in early 1996.

During the first and second quarters of fiscal 19BEee rigs each will be moved to Venezuela anldi@bia from the United States and will
be operated under term contracts. In the firsttguaf fiscal 1995, the rig in Yemen will be moviedand stacked in Houston, Texas.

Competition

The contract drilling business is highly compe#tiCompetition in contract drilling involves suctfors as price, rig availability, efficiency,
condition of equipment, reputation, and customkatiens. Competition is primarily on a regional isasnd may vary significantly by region
any particular time. Drilling rigs can be readilywed from one region to another in response to@bsim levels of activity, and an
oversupply of rigs in any region may result.

The Registrant made a commitment to deep drilimtheé early 1970's. During the past several ydemethas been what appears to the
Registrant to be an oversupply of unregulated ahgias. As a result, the demand for deep drillorggfas has decreased. The expectation in
the industry is that the long term trend in dongesiiploration will be toward more and deeper wells.
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Regulations and Hazards

The drilling operations of the Registrant are sabfe the many hazards inherent in the busineskjdimg blowouts and well fires, which
could cause personal injury, suspend drilling ofi@na, seriously damage or destroy the equipmemived, and cause substantial damage to
producing formations and the surrounding areas.

The Registrant believes that it is adequately iduwith coverage for comprehensive general lighitiublic liability, property damage
(including insurance against loss by fire and stdstowout, and cratering risks), and employer'kility. No insurance is carried against loss
of earnings. The Registrant's present coveragbdéeas contracted through fiscal 1995. However, @wwbf conditions generally in the liabil
insurance industry, no assurance can be giverRibgistrant's present coverage will not be canceligithg fiscal 1995 nor that insurance
coverage will continue to be available at ratessaered reasonable.

International operations are subject to certaiitipal, economic, and other uncertainties not em¢ered in domestic operations, including
risks of expropriation of equipment as well as expiation of a particular oil company operator'sg@rty and drilling rights, taxation polici
foreign exchange restrictions, currency rate flatians, and general hazards associated with fosmigareignty over certain areas in which
operations are conducted. There can be no assutzatadere will not be changes in local laws, tagions, and administrative requirements
or the interpretation thereof, any of which changasld have a material adverse effect on the poifity of the Registrant's
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operations or on the ability of the Registrantdotinue operations in certain areas. Because dfithact of local laws, in certain areas the
Registrant's operations may, in the future, be gotadl through entities in which local citizens owterests and through entities (including
joint ventures) in which the Registrant holds oalgninority interest, or pursuant to arrangementieumwhich the Registrant condu
operations under contract to local entities. Whike Registrant believes that neither operatinguiinosuch entities or pursuant to such
arrangements nor the restructuring of existing afi@ns along such lines would have a material a#veffect on the Registrant's operatior
revenues, there can be no assurance that the Regisill in all cases be able to structure ormasttre its operations to conform to local law
(or the administration thereof) on terms acceptéblde Registrant. The Registrant further attertgptainimize the potential impact of such
risks by operating in more than one geographiced and by attempting to obtain indemnification fropgrators against expropriation,
nationalization, and deprivation.

Many aspects of the operations of the Registransabject to government regulation, including thadating to drilling practices and meths
and the level of taxation. In addition, various ewies (including the United States) have environtakregulations which affect drilling
operations. Drilling contractors may be liable éi@mages resulting from pollution. Under United &ategulations, drilling contractors must
establish financial responsibility to cover potahtiability for pollution of offshore waters. Geradly, the Registrant is indemnified under
drilling contracts from environmental damages,
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except in certain cases of surface pollution, batenforceability of indemnification provisionsforeign countries may be questionable.

The Registrant believes that it is in substantmhpliance with all legislation and regulations affeg its operations in the drilling of oil and
gas wells and in controlling the discharge of wasl® date, compliance has not materially affetiedcapital expenditures, earnings, or
competitive position of the Registrant, althougbsth measures may add to the costs of operatitigglelquipment in some instances. Further
legislation or regulation may reasonably be angitgg, and the effect thereof on operations canagirédicted.

OIL AND GAS DIVISION

The Registrant engages in the origination of prospehe identification, acquisition, explorati@amd development of prospective and proved
oil and gas properties; the production and salrude oil, condensate, and natural gas; and thketiiag of natural gas. The Registrant
considers itself a medium-sized independent pradédkof the Registrant's oil and gas operatiores @nducted in the United States.

Most of the Registrant's current exploration arilinly effort is concentrated in Louisiana, OklahanTexas, Wyoming and the Hugoton F
of western Kansas. The Registrant also explores fime to time in the Rocky Mountain area, New MexiAlabama, Florida and
Mississippi.

The Registrant has commenced a 3-D seismic progravhich 3-D seismic surveys will be obtained innsas, Texas, Wyoming, Louisiana
and Oklahoma. The Registrant believes that thesegsi will be of
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significant assistance in identifying potentiallpguctive oil and gas formations.

During the past fiscal year, the Registrant haseed its expenditures for exploration of fractufadstin Chalk reservoirs in south central
Louisiana. The Registrant in fiscal years 1993 B®@4, has participated in the horizontal drillinglacompletion of four Austin Chalk wells.
Upon evaluation of the results of such wells, tlegiBtrant has elected to allow certain oil andlgases covering approximately 14,763 acres
to expire during fiscal 1994. The Registrant's pne®fforts are concentrated in the western pouifahe original exploration area where it
holds acreage offsetting an Austin Chalk well whiets recently been completed by Oxy USA. Althouds well has been initially

productive of oil and gas, it is premature to deiee its commercial potential. The Registrant wibhnitor production from this well to assist

in the determination of the amount of its partitipa, if any, in the additional drilling in the ar@nd the extent of its continued payment of
annual rentals.

The Registrant's exploration and development pradras covered a range of prospects, from shalloeatband butter" programs to deep,
expensive, high risk/high return wells. During 86994 the Registrant participated in 38 develapraed/or wildcat wells, which resulted in
new discoveries of 8.4 bcf of gas and 208,361 aafeoil and condensate. The Registrant partieigpah six additional development wells,
which resulted in the development of 1.3 bcf of gad 104,900 barrels of oil and condensate whichpraviously classified as proved
undeveloped reserves. A total of $25,306,000 wastsp the
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Registrant's exploration and development prograrmddiscal 1994. This figure is exclusive of expénres for acreage. The Registrant's
total company-wide acquisition cost for acreagésical 1994 was $4,893,094.

The Registrant spent $23,115,110 for the acquisitigproved oil and gas reserves during fiscal 18&4of September 30, 1994, remaining
reserves from such acquisitions totaled 19.5 befavfiral gas and 157,484 barrels of crude oil amiiensate. Approximately 66% of such
reserves are located in western Oklahoma withéhwinder being located in western Texas and sauttmrisiana. Many of these acquired
properties have additional development potential.

Market for Oil and Gas

The Registrant does not refine any of its produnctithe availability of a ready market for such proiion depends upon a number of factors,
including the availability of other domestic protioa, crude oil imports, the proximity and capaaifyoil and gas pipelines, and general
fluctuations in supply and demand. The Registramtschot anticipate any unusual difficulty in contitag to sell its production of crude oil
and natural gas to purchasers and end-users ailprgumarket prices and under arrangements tleatismal and customary in the industry.
However, the market for natural gas has been tata sf oversupply for several years, and the Regisand its wholly owned subsidiary,
Helmerich & Payne Energy Services, Inc., have ssgfodly developed markets with end-users, locdtithistion companies, and natural gas
brokers for gas produced from successful wildcdtswr development wells. The Registrant is of dpiion that the
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supply/demand for natural gas is moving towardste ©f equilibrium. Winter demand and its effestgas storage has a significant effect on
natural gas pricing. The stability of short-ternicps for natural gas will largely depend upon thendnd during the heating season and the
reduction of storage throughout the United Stafgker causes affecting supply/demand imbalancestradgderal regulation of the market;
large quantities of developed gas reserves in Gaaad Mexico available for export by pipelineshe United States; fuel switching between
fuel oil and natural gas; development of coalbetharge; and large quantities of liquefied natura igethe Middle East, Africa, and the Far
East available for export to the United Statestdilisally, the Registrant has had no long-termsalmntracts for its crude oil and condensate
production. The Registrant continues its recentipra of contracting for the sale of its Kansas @ktahoma and portions of its west Texas
crude oil for terms of six to twelve months in d@tempt to assure itself of higher than posted grfoe such crude oil production.

The Registrant, pursuant to various settlementesgeats, has previously terminated almost all ing{term gas sales contracts with interstate
pipelines. These actions previously resulted imarease in gas sales.

Competition

The Registrant competes with numerous other corepamd individuals in the acquisition of oil and gaoperties and the marketing of oil
and gas. The Registrant continues to believe tishiould prepare for increased exploration actiwiihout committing to a definite drilling
timetable involving large expenditures. The
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Registrant also believes that the intense comgetftir the acquisition of gas producing propertidscontinue. Through its acquisition
experience, the Registrant believes it can stilaim competitive and intends to continue purchagimglity long-life oil and gas reserves. The
Registrant's competitors include major oil companagher independent oil companies, and individuakny of whom have financial
resources, staffs, and facilities substantiallyaggethan those of the Registrant. Many major aihpanies have committed much of their
resources to offshore and international acquisitieamd exploration. Although the effect of these petitive factors on the Registrant cannot
be predicted with certainty, it would appear tlet withdrawal of major oil companies from domestiploration and production will provide
increased domestic opportunities for the Registrant

The Registrant has increased its exploration armdldpment budget for the fiscal year ending Septmdb, 1995. The Registrant intends to
continue to pursue the purchase of proven prodymiogerties and to avail itself of the opporturtfer drilling and development.

Title to Oil and Gas Properties

The Registrant undertakes title examination anébpmis curative work at the time properties are @#egli The Registrant believes that title to
its oil and gas properties is generally good arfdrdgble in accordance with standards acceptaliteeimdustry.

Oil and gas properties in general are subject stornary royalty interests contracted for in conimecivith the acquisitions of title, liens
incident to operating agreements, liens for curtexes, and other burdens and minor encumbranassients, and restrictions. The
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Registrant believes that the existence of suchdngavill not materially detract from the generadluesof its leasehold interests.
Governmental Regulation in the Oil and Gas Industry

The Registrant's domestic operations are affected fime to time in varying degrees by political’/dlmpments and federal and state laws
regulations. In particular, oil and gas productiperations and economics are affected by priceraiptdix, and other laws relating to the
petroleum industry; by changes in such laws; anddmstantly changing administrative regulations sikiates in which the Registrant
conducts or may conduct oil and gas activities lagtthe production and sale of oil and natural gasduding regulation of the size of drillir
and spacing units or proration units, the denditwealls which may be drilled, and the unitizationpmoling of oil and gas properties. In
addition, state conservation laws establish maximates of production from oil and natural gas wejknerally prohibit the venting or flarii
of natural gas, and impose certain requirementrdégg the ratability of production. The effecttbése regulations is to limit the amounts of
oil and natural gas the Registrant can produce ftenvells, and to limit the number of wells or &ions at which the Registrant can drill. In
addition, legislation affecting the natural gas aildndustry is under constant review. Inasmuclsash laws and regulations are frequently
expanded, amended, or reinterpreted, the Regissramable to predict the future cost or impactahplying with such regulations. The
Registrant believes that its oil and gas operatoameently are not materially affected by such laws
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The domestic production and sale of oil and gasbs@ subject to regulation by United States fddmsthorities including the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission ("FERC").

Regulatory Controls

The Registrant is subject to regulation by the FERIG respect to various aspects of its domestiorahgas operations under the Natural
Act ("NGA") and the Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978.

The Natural Gas Wellhead Decontrol Act of 1989 adeehboth the price and non-price decontrol prowmssiof the Natural Gas Policy Act of
1978 for the purpose of providing complete decdrdfdirst sales of natural gas by January 1, 1998 Registrant believes that substantially
all of its gas is decontrolled.

On April 8, 1992; August 3, 1992; and November 2992, the FERC issued Order 636, Order 636-A, amib36-B (collectively, "Order
636"), respectively, which requires interstate pipgs to provide transportation unbundled fromttisaies of gas. Also, such pipelines must
provide open-access transportation on a basisstliegjual for all gas supplies. Order 636 has begrbeimented through individual interstate
pipeline restructuring proceedings. Although Oréi@8 should provide the Registrant with additionarket access and more fairly applied
transportation service rates, it will also subjbet Registrant to more restrictive pipeline imbaktolerances and greater penalties for
violation of those tolerances. Appeals of Order &86currently pending, and the Registrant canredipt the ultimate outcome of court
review. Order 636 may be reversed in whole or it pa review. Individual restructuring orders mdsoabe reversed in whole or in part,
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whether or not Order 636 is upheld. Assuming O68% is upheld in its entirety, it initially appedhat the Registrant will benefit from the
provisions of such Order.

The FERC has recently announced its intentionegamine certain of its transportation-related peticincluding the appropriate manner for
setting rates for new interstate pipeline constomcand the manner in which interstate pipelinésase transportation capacity under Order
636. While any resulting FERC action would affédet Registrant only indirectly, these inquiries iatended to further enhance competitio
natural gas markets.

Under the NGA, natural gas gathering facilities @xempt from FERC jurisdiction. The Registrant &edis that its gathering systems meet
traditional tests that the FERC has used to estahlipipeline's status as a gatherer. Commenciigyjn1994, the FERC has issued a seri
orders in individual cases that delineate its gatigepolicy. Among other matters, the FERC slighthrrowed its statutory tests for
establishing gathering status and reaffirmed th@dés not have jurisdiction over natural gas gaibeacilities and services and that such
facilities and services are properly regulatedthyesauthorities. As a result, natural gas gatlgemay receive greater regulatory scrutiny by
state agencies. In addition, the FERC has appreeeeral transfers by interstate pipelines of gatlyefacilities to unregulated gathering
companies, including affiliates. This could allouch companies to compete more effectively with paelent gatherers. The FERC's orders
delineating its new gathering policy are subjeqbdssible court appeals. It is not possible attthig to predict the
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the ultimate effect of the new policy, althougleauld affect access to and rates of interstateegiaiiy service. However, the Registrant does
not presently believe the status of its faciliges affected by the FERC's slight modificationtsostatutory criteria.

The Registrant's natural gas gathering operatianshlmcome subject to additional safety and opevatiegulations relating to the design,
installation, testing, construction, operation,lagpment, and management of facilities. Pipelirietgassues have recently become the sul
of increasing focus in various political and adrsirative arenas at both the state and federaldelFel example, federal legislation addres
pipeline safety issues was considered in the neagint Congressional session, which, if enacted|dirmave included a federal "one call”
notification system and certain new constructioac#fcations. Similar or additional legislationlikely to be proposed in the next federal
legislative session. The Registrant believes thebtdoption of additional pipeline safety legiglatwill not materially affect Registrant in
light of its relatively minor gathering operations.

On February 2, 1994, the Kansas Corporation Comomg8KCC") issued an order which modified allowablapplicable to wells within the
Hugoton Gas Field so that those proration unitsugbich infill wells had been drilled would be agséd a larger allowable than those units
without infill wells. Such order was affirmed onggal by the Kansas District Court on Septembefd294. As a consequence of this decis
the Registrant believes that it will be necessarhée near future to drill an additional 75 to 9@lk& with the total costs to Registrant
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ranging from $7.5 to $9 million. The KCC's ordeslieen appealed by several major producing comaahie order has not been stayed
pending this appeal.

Additional proposals and proceedings that mightcifthe oil and gas industry are pending beforeCivegress, the FERC, and the courts.
Registrant cannot predict when or whether any gmoposals may become effective. In the past, theralegas industry has been very hea
regulated. There is no assurance that the curegntatory approach pursued by the FERC will cortimdefinitely. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, it is anticipated that compliance wiltisting federal, state and local laws, rules amliiaions will not have a material adverse
effect upon the capital expenditures, earningoampetitive position of the Registrant.

Federal Income Taxation

The Registrant's oil and gas operations, and tirelpam industry in general, are affected by cerfaderal income tax laws, in particular the
Tax Reform Act of 1986, which was amended by thergy Policy Act of 1992 and the Revenue RecondailiaAct of 1993. The Registrant
has considered the effects of such federal incaxéatvs on its operations and has concluded tleae till be no material impact on its
liquidity, capital expenditures, or internationglevations.

Environmental Laws

The Registrant's activities are subject to existetgral and state laws and regulations governing@mental quality and pollution control.
Such laws and regulations may substantially iner¢las costs of exploring, developing, or produ@iignd gas and may prevent or
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delay the commencement or continuation of a giyegration. In the opinion of the Registrant's managa, its operations substantially
comply with applicable environmental legislatiordaegulations. The existence of such legislatioh r@gulations have had no material effect
on the Registrant's operations, and the cost optiante therewith has not been material to date.

The Registrant believes that compliance with exisfederal, state, and local laws, rules, and egguis regulating the discharge of materials
into the environment or otherwise relating to thetection of the environment will not have any miatleeffect upon the capital expenditures,
earnings, or competitive position of the Registrant

Natural Gas Marketing

Helmerich & Payne Energy Services, Inc., ("HPESbhtinues into its sixth year of business with eagi on the purchase and marketing of
the Registrant's natural gas production. In addjttdPESI purchases third-party gas for resale aodigies compression and gathering
services for a fee. During fiscal year 1994, HP&Sdles of third-party gas constituted approxinyatébs of the Registrant's consolidated
revenues.

HPESI sells natural gas to markets in the MidwastRocky Mountains. Gas sales contracts are foedgreriods ranging from six months to
seven years. However, recent contracts have tewodedd shorter terms. For fiscal 1995, HPESI's tga® sales contracts provide for the sale
of approximately 12 bcf of gas. HPESI presentlegims to fulfill such term sales contracts with atipo of the gas reserves purchased from
the Registrant as well as from its purchases odithi
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party gas. See pages I-13 through I-22 regardiagrtarket, competition, and regulation of natural. ga
CHEMICAL OPERATIONS

The Registrant owns a chemical plant at Baytowxasewhere it manufactures mercaptans and sulfitiésh are blended for use as warning
agents in natural and liquefied petroleum gases.Régistrant believes that it is the largest sisgleplier of gas odorants in North America.
Its odorants are also sold in Korea, Latin Amerifastralia, and Japan. These products are markstéte Registrant using the trade names
of "Natural Gas Odorizing" and "Captan." In additithe Registrant makes bulk sales of mercaptansstas sulfiding agents.

The Registrant is one of only two companies whighadorants for liquefied petroleum gases anchis af only three companies which sell
odorants for natural gas within the United Statd®e Registrant believes that its market share aqipates 50% of all domestic odorant sales.
Competition for liquefied petroleum odorant sakegiimarily based upon service considerations,evmdtural gas odorant manufacturers
compete for sales based on price and service @rasions.

The manufacturing facility is adjacent to a magfinery and chemical plant complex of Exxon Corpiora from which the Registrant obta
most of its principal raw materials. The Registmnohemical plant and related operations are sutjetumerous local, state, and federal
environmental laws and regulations. The Registoatieves it is currently in substantial compliamgéh all such laws and that
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compliance with the same will not have any matesfdct upon the capital expenditures, earningsoanpetitive position of Registrant.
REAL ESTATE OPERATIONS

The Registrant's real estate operations are coadleciclusively within the area of Tulsa, Oklahoftmajor holding is Utica Square
Shopping Center, consisting of fifteen separat&mgs, with parking and other common facilitiesyedng an area of approximately 30 ac
Fourteen of these buildings provide approximat@y,409 square feet of net leasable retail salestmmdge space (99.8% of which is
currently leased) and approximately 18,590 squeetdf net leasable general office space (99.1%hash is currently leased).
Approximately 24% of the general office space isupied by the Registrant's real estate operatitims fifteenth building is an eight-story
medical office building which provides approximat&6,379 square feet of net leasable medical offiaee (82% of which is currently
leased). The Registrant has a two-level parkinggmtocated in the southwest corner of Utica Sqtieecan accommodate approximately
250 cars.

At the end of the 1994 fiscal year the Registrami@d 19 of a total of 73 units in The Yorktown,@story luxury residential condominium
with approximately 150,940 square feet of livingatocated on a six-acre tract adjacent to UticeBgShopping Center. Thirteen of
Registrant's units are currently leased.

The Registrant owns an eight-story office buildiogated diagonally across the street from Uticaa®e$hopping Center, containing
approximately 87,000 square feet of net leasabtergé office and retail space. This building houbesRegistrant's principal
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executive offices. Approximately 11% of this buildiis leased to third parties.

The Registrant is also engaged in the businessasfrig multi-tenant warehouse space. Three warehdu®wn as Space Center, each
containing approximately 165,000 square feet oleetable space, are situated in the southeashfpbutsa at the intersection of two major
limited-access highways. Present occupancy is 84% Registrant also owns approximately/2-acres of undeveloped land lying adjace!
such warehouses.

The Registrant also owns a 270 acre tract knowSoashpark located in the high-growth area of saagh&ulsa and consisting of
approximately 257 acres of undeveloped real estadeapproximately 13 acres of multi-tenant wareba@rsa. The warehouse area is known
as Space Center East and consists of two warehawrsgesontaining approximately 90,000 square fedtthe other containing approximately
112,500 square feet. Occupancy is 74%. Prelimipkmyning has been accomplished to determine thiede@slopment uses for the remain
land. A high quality office park, with peripheralromercial, office/warehouse, and hotel sites, kg lwontemplated. Registrant in Janual
1994, sold a one acre tract within Southpark latatehe intersection of two major arterial streets

The Registrant also owns a fibetlding complex called Tandem Business Park. Tiogept is located adjacent to and east of the SGacdel
East facility and contains approximately six acweith approximately 88,084 square feet of officef@leuse space and a 49% occupancy
The Registrant also owns a twelve-building complex,
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consisting of approximately 204,600 square feedffi€e/warehouse space, called Tulsa Business Fagkproject is located south of the
Space Center facility, separated by a city st@e®d, contains approximately 12 acres. Occupanc4ds. 8

The Registrant also owns two service center prigslidcated adjacent to arterial streets in soeittral Tulsa. The first, called Maxim Cen
consists of one office/warehouse building contajrapproximately 40,800 square feet and locatedppnoximately 2.5 acres. During fiscal
1994 occupancy decreased from 68% to 50% primduéy/to the loss of one existing tenant. The searadtbd Maxim Place, consists of one
office/warehouse building containing approximatgB;750 square feet and located on approximately &?Pes. Occupancy is 63%.

FINANCIAL

Information relating to Revenue and Income by BesinSegments may be found on page 11 of the RedistAnnual Report to Shareholc
for fiscal 1994, which is incorporated herein bference.

EMPLOYEES

The Registrant had 1,606 employees within the drigates (15 of which were part-time employees)hf1 employees employed in
international operations as of September 30, 1994.

Item 2. PROPERTIES
CONTRACT DRILLING
The following table sets forth certain informatiooncerning the
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Registrant's existing domestic drilling rigs:

Rig Registrant's Optimum W orking Present
Designation Classification Depth in Feet Location

140 Shallow Depth 10,0 00 Texas

110 Medium Depth 12,0 00 Texas

141 Medium Depth 14,0 00 Texas

142 Medium Depth 14,0 00 Texas

143 Medium Depth 14,0 00 Texas

144 Medium Depth 14,0 00 Texas

145 Medium Depth 14,0 00 Texas

146 Medium Depth 14,0 00 Texas

147 Medium Depth 16,0 00 Texas

84 Medium Depth 16,0 00 Louisiana

93 Medium Depth 16,0 00 Alabama

95 Medium Depth 16,0 00 Texas

96 Medium Depth 16,0 00 Oklahoma

77 Medium Depth 16,0 00 Alabama

111 Medium Depth 16,0 00 Louisiana

118 Medium Depth 16,0 00 Texas

119 Medium Depth 16,0 00 Texas

120 Medium Depth 16,0 00 Texas

78 Deep 20,0 00 Texas

79 Deep 20,0 00 Illinois

80 Deep 20,0 00 Oklahoma

89 Deep 20,0 00 Louisiana

92 Deep 20,0 00 Oklahoma

94 Deep 20,0 00 Louisiana

98 Deep 20,0 00 Oklahoma

122 Deep 26,0 00 Oklahoma

137 Deep 26,0 00 Texas

97 Deep 26,0 00 Texas

99 Deep 26,0 00 Texas

123 Deep 26,0 00 Oklahoma

149 Deep 26,0 00 Texas

72 Very Deep 30,0 00 Louisiana

73 Very Deep 30,0 00 Louisiana

127 Very Deep 30,0 00 Oklahoma

130 Super Deep 30,0 00+ Texas

131 Super Deep 30,0 00+ Wyoming

101 Medium Depth 16,0 00 * Gulf of Mexico

104 Medium Depth 16,0 00 * Offshore California

108 Medium Depth 16,0 00 * Gulf of Mexico

91 Deep 20,0 00 * Gulf of Mexico

105 Deep 20,0 00 * Gulf of Mexico

109 Deep 20,0 00 * Gulf of Mexico

100 Deep 26,0 00 * Gulf of Mexico

106 Deep 26,0 00 * Gulf of Mexico
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Rig Registrant's Optimum Wo rking Present

Designation  Classification Depth in Feet Location
107 Deep 26,00 0 * Gulf of Mexico
102 Deep 20,00 0 * Offshore California
103 Deep 20,00 0 * Offshore California

* Offshore platform rig

The following table sets forth information with pest to the utilization of the Registrant's donmedtilling rigs for the periods indicated:

Years end ed September 30,
1990 1991 1992 1993 1994
Number of rigs owned at end of
period 49 46 39 42 47
Average rig utilization rate
during period (1) 50% 47% 42% 53% 69%

(1) Arig is considered to be utilized when it {gevated or being moved, assembled, or dismantlddrurontract.

The following table sets forth certain informatiooncerning the Registrant's international drilligs:

Rig Registrant's Optimum Workin g Present
Designation  Classification Depth in Feet Location

3 Workover/drilling 6,000 Venezuela
14 Workover/drilling 6,000 Venezuela
19 Workover/drilling 6,000 Venezuela
20 Workover/drilling 6,000 Venezuela
21 Workover/drilling 6,000 Venezuela
132 Medium Depth 16,000 Ecuador
23 Deep (helicopter rig) 18,000 Ecuador
10 Deep (helicopter rig) 18,000 Colombia
22 Deep (helicopter rig) 18,000 Yemen

12 Deep (helicopter rig) 18,000 Ecuador
45 Deep 26,000 Venezuela
82 Deep 26,000 Venezuela
83 Deep 26,000 Venezuela
138 Deep 26,000 Ecuador
148 Deep 26,000 Venezuela
117 Deep 26,000 Trinidad
121 Deep 26,000 Colombia
125 Very Deep 30,000 Colombia
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Rig Registrant's Optimum Worki ng Present

Designation  Classification Depth in Fee t Location
115 Very Deep 30,000 Venezuela
116 Very Deep 30,000 Venezuela
113 Very Deep 30,000 Venezuela
128 Very Deep 30,000 Venezuela
129 Very Deep 30,000 Venezuela
133 Very Deep 30,000 Colombia
134 Very Deep 30,000 Colombia
135 Very Deep 30,000 Colombia
136 Very Deep 30,000 Colombia
150 Very Deep 30,000 Venezuela
139 Super Deep 30,000+ Colombia

The following table sets forth information with pest to the utilization of the Registrant's intdio@al drilling rigs for the periods indicated:

Years e nded September 30,
1990 1991 1992 1993 1994
Number of rigs owned at end of
period 20 25 30 29 29
Average rig utilization rate
during period (1) 45% 69% 69% 68% 88%

(1) Arig is considered to be utilized when it gevated or being moved, assembled, or dismantlddrwzontract.
OIL AND GAS DIVISION
All of the Registrant's oil and gas operations hal#lings are domestic.
Crude Oil Sales

The Registrant's net sales of crude oil and coraterier the three fiscal years 1992 through 1984shown below:

Average Sales Average Lifting
Year Net Barrels  Price per barrel Cost per Barrel
1992 854,124 $19.16 $8.98
1993 875,713 $17.58 $8.63
1994 887,455 $14.83 $7.74
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Natural Gas Sales

The Registrant's net sales of natural and casinbgas for the three fiscal years 1992 through X84as follows:

Average Sales Average Lifting
Year Net Mcf Price per Mcf Cost per Mcf
1992 27,622,018 $1.39 $0.3115
1993 28,478,530 $1.84 $0.3460
1994 26,627,776 $1.72 $0.3760

Following is a summary of the net wells drilled thye Registrant for the fiscal years ended Septe®®et 992, 1993, and 1994:

Exploratory Wells Development Wells
1992 1993 1994 199 2 1993 1994
Productive 2.605 2.866 1.021 10. 869 8.760 12.334
Dry 3.363 1.393 1.436 0. 969 2.858 0.233

On September 30, 1994, the Registrant was in theegs of drilling or completing six gross or 1. #&4 wells.
Acreage Holdings

The Registrant's holdings of acreage under oilgasdleases, as of September 30, 1994, were aw$ollo

Developed Acreage Undeveloped Acreage

Gross Net Gross Net
Alabama 480.00 112 .21 146.00 18.12
Arkansas 4,636.73 2,295 .02 -0- -0-
Colorado -0- -0- 7,676.35 4,259.24
Kansas 123,263.46 85,726 .92 6,340.61 4,629.13
Louisiana 8,087.88 1,471 11 329,906.02  145,746.79
Mississippi 168.17 55 17 839.00 439.59
Montana 2,117.19 387 .30 4,668.95 1,530.15
Nebraska 480.00 168 .00 -0- -0-
Nevada -0- -0- 40,265.87 31,587.71
New Mexico 960.00 54 .86 161.88 38.85
North Dakota -0- -0- 8,050.30 1,176.93
Oklahoma 141,638.45 43,391 .37 43,013.35 17,667.40
Texas 90,298.39 41,721 .09 12,638.65 6,234.27
Wyoming -0- -0- 3,800.00 860.10

Total 372,130.27 175,383 .65 457,506.98  214,188.28
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Acreage is held under leases which expire in tlseate of production at the end of a prescribedgrgirterm, and is, therefore, subject to
fluctuation from year to year as new leases areieed, old leases expire, and other leases are@dldo terminate by failure to pay annual
delay rentals.

Productive Wells
The Registrant's total gross and net productivdsvesl of September 30, 1994, were as follows:

Oil Wells Gas Wells

Gross Net Gross Net

3,419 273 853 341

Additional information required by this item witkspect to the Registrant's oil and gas operatiashba found on pages I-11 through 1-22 of
Item 1. BUSINESS, and pages 28 through 30 of thgidRant's Annual Report to Shareholders for fid@84, "Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements" and "Note 11 Supplementamgrigial Information for Oil and Gas Producing Attas."

Estimates of oil and gas reserves, future net iee®nand present value of future net revenues augtited by Southmayd & Associates, Inc.,
independent consultants, 6450 South Lewis Avenuite 220, Tulsa, Oklahoma, 74136. Total oil and ig&erve estimates do not differ by
more than 5% from the total reserve estimates filgld any other federal authority or agency.

CHEMICAL OPERATIONS

The Registrant owns at Baytown, Texas, a chemlealt pvhich manufactures mercaptans and sulfidesderprimarily as warning odorants
natural and liquefied petroleum gases. The plactipies
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approximately ten acres of a 30-acre tract whiehRRkgistrant owns. It is estimated that the plastdn annual optimum design production
capacity of 20,000,000 pounds of odorants and ottegcaptans; however, current operating permitg pnoduction to 10,000,000 to
12,000,000 pounds per year.

REAL ESTATE OPERATIONS
See Item 1. BUSINESS, pages I-22 through [-25.
STOCK
At the end of fiscal 1994:

The Registrant owned 907,164 shares of the commoak sf Sun Company, Inc., and 675,000 shareseo€timmon stock of Oryx Energy
Co., Inc.

The Registrant owned 1,600,000 shares of the constomk of Atwood Oceanics, Inc., a Houston, Texasell company engaged in offshore
contract drilling. The Registrant's ownership oivAbd is approximately 24%.

The Registrant owned 740,000 shares of the commoak sf Schlumberger, Ltd.
The Registrant owned 300,000 shares of the commoak sf Phillips Petroleum Company, Inc.
The Registrant owned 225,000 shares of the commoak sf ONEOK.

The Registrant owned 500,000 shares of the commoak sf Liberty Bancorp, Inc., formerly Banks of #4America, Inc. Liberty Bancorp,
Inc., is a bank holding company which owns LibéBgnk and Trust Company of Tulsa, N.A., and Libéank and Trust Company of
Oklahoma City, N.A. The Registrant's ownership iifdrty Bancorp, Inc., is approximately 5%.
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The Registrant also owned lesser amounts of slefises/eral other publicly traded corporations.
Item 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

On or about January 18, 1994, the District Cowstnissed without prejudice the lawsuit styled Theksceneaux, et al. v. Natural Gas
Odorizing, Inc., Case Number &8%8602, District Court Harris County, Texas, 165tidicial District. The Court on October 27, 19%teeed
an agreed judgment ordering plaintiff's lead coljide Thomas J. Pearson, to pay Natural Gas Ouhgyjanc., $60,000 as sanctions for
attorney's fees and ordered Mr. Pearson to coapargiroviding certain information to the Grievar@emmittee of the State Bar of Texas.
Natural Gas Odorizing, Inc., has recently filedgteevance against Mr. Pearson with the State Baegras.

Item 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS
None.
EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The following table sets forth the names and adi¢iseoRegistrant's executive officers, togethehwaill positions and offices held with the
Registrant by such executive officers. Officersaleeted to serve until the meeting of the BoarB®ioéctors following the next Annual
Meeting of Stockholders and until their successange been elected and have qualified or until taailier resignation or removal.

W. H. Helmerich, Ill, 71 Director since 19 49; Chairman of the Board

Chairman of the Board since December 1, 1960; Chief Executive
Officer from Dece mber 1, 1960, to
December 6, 1989; and President from
December 1, 1960, to December 11, 1987
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Hans Helmerich, 36 Director since
President and C.E.O. Chief Executive O
Chief Operating O
President from Ma
son of W. H. Helm

Allen S. Braumiller, 60 Appointed Vice P
Vice President

George S. Dotson, 53 Director since Ma
Vice President Vice President, D
Chief Operating O
Drilling Co. on F

Douglas E. Fears, 45 Appointed Vice Pr
Vice President 11, 1988, prior t

Steven R. Mackey, 43 Appointed Secreta

Vice President and President on Mar

Secretary Counsel on Januar
General Counsel f

James L. Payne, 55 Appointed Vice Pr
Vice President September 4, 1991
General Manager o

Steven R. Shaw, 43 Appointed Vice
Vice President July 8, 1985; pri
Santa Fe Mineral
Gordon K. Helm, 41 Chief Accounting
Controller appointed Control

Audit from Septem
Corporation from
Corporation from

March 4, 1987; appointed

fficer on December 6, 1989; President and

fficer from December 11, 1987; Executive Vice
rch 13, 1987; Vice President from June 15, 1985;
erich, lll, Chairman

resident, Exploration, in 1977

rch 7, 1990; appointed

rilling, in 1977 and appointed President and
fficer of Helmerich & Payne International
ebruary 14, 1977

esident, Finance, on March
o which he was Internal Auditor from June 30, 1986

ry on March 7, 1990; Vice

ch 11, 1988; and General

y 1, 1988, prior to which he was Associate
rom January 1, 1986

esident, Real Estate, on
; prior to that date he was Vice President and
f Helmerich & Payne Properties, Inc., from May 9, 1

President, Production, on
or to that date he was Regional Operations Manager
s, Inc., from 1984 to July 8, 1985

Officer of the Registrant;

ler effective December 10, 1993; Manager of Interna
ber 13, 1991; Regional Controller for Memorex Telex
1989; and Manager of Planning for Memorex Telex
1988
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PART Il
Item 5. MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT'S COMMON STOCK AN D RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The principal market on which the Registrant's camrstock is traded is the New York Stock Exchafgpe high and low sale prices per
share for the common stock for each quarterly plediaring the past two fiscal years as reportetiénNY SE - Composite Transaction
guotations follow:

1993 1994
Quarter High Low High Low
First 26 3/4 22 1/4 341/2 2612
Second 29 3/4 22 3/8 30 26
Third 37 1/8 29 1/4 271/8 251/8
Fourth 36 1/8 311/2 281/8 255/8

The Registrant paid quarterly cash dividends duttiregpast two years as shown in the following table

Paid per Share T otal Payment
Fiscal Fiscal
Quarter 1993 1994 19 93 1994
First $0.120 $0.120 $2,94 9,291 $2,956,498
Second 0.120 0.120 2,94 9,291 2,960,098
Third 0.120 0.120 2,95 3,006 2,960,314
Fourth 0.120 0.125 2,95 6,378 3,087,902

The Registrant paid a cash dividend of $0.125 pareson December 1, 1994, to shareholders of remofdovember 15, 1994. Payment of
future dividends will depend on earnings and ofhetors.

As of December 16, 1994, there were 1,814 recoldkeh® of the Registrant's common stock as listethbytransfer agent's records.
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Item 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

Five-year Summary of Selected Financial Data

1990 1991 1992 1993 1994
Sales, operating,
and other revenues $238,544 $213,946 $239,700 $315,097 $329,001
Income from con-
tinuing operations 47,562 21,241 10,849 24,550 20,971
Income from con-
tinuing operations
per common share 1.97 0.88 0.45 1.01 0.86
Total assets 582,927 575,168 585,504 610,935 624,827
Long-term debt 5,648 5,693 8,339 3,600 -0-
Cash dividends
declared per
common share 0.44 0.46 0.47 0.48 0.49

Item 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Information required by this item may be found @yes 12 through 16, Management's Discussion & Aigbf Results of Operations and
Financial Condition, in the Registrant's Annual Bepo Shareholders for fiscal 1994, which is inmmmated herein by reference.

Item 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

Information required by this item may be found @ges 17 through 30 in the Registrant's Annual Reép@hareholders for fiscal 1994,
which is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

The required information regarding the change igifeant's certifying accountant was previouslyorégd in a Current Report on Form 8-K
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiom\pril 7, 1994,
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PART 1lI
Item 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE RE GISTRANT

Information required under this item with respecbirectors is incorporated by reference from tlegiBtrant's definitive Proxy Statement for
the Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held Match995, to be filed with the Commission not ldtean 120 days after September 30,
1994. See pages I-32 and 1-33 for information ciogethe Registrant's Executive Officers.

Item 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

This information is incorporated by reference frilra Registrant's definitive Proxy Statement forAlmaiual Meeting of Stockholders to be
held March 1, 1995, to be filed with the Commissimmt later than 120 days after September 30, 1994.

Item 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL O WNERS AND MANAGEMENT

This information is incorporated by reference frilra Registrant's definitive Proxy Statement forAlmaiual Meeting of Stockholders to be
held March 1, 1995, to be filed with the Commissimt later than 120 days after September 30, 1994.

Item 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACT IONS

This information is incorporated by reference frilrta Registrant's definitive Proxy Statement forAlmaual Meeting of Stockholders to be
held March 1, 1995, to be filed with the Commissim later than 120 days after September 30, 1994.
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PART IV
Item 14. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES, A ND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K
(a) Document List

1. The financial statements called for by Item&iacorporated herein by reference from the Remjiss Annual Report to Shareholders for
fiscal 1994.

2. The following financial statement schedulesfiee as a part of this Form:

(i) Report of Independent Public Accountants oraRttial Statements and Financial Statement Scheftuléise fiscal years ended September
30, 1993 and September 30, 1992.

(i) Schedule | - Pages IV-5 and IV-6.
(iii) Schedule V - Pages IV-7 through I1V-9.
(iv) Schedule VI - Pages IV-10 through 1V-12.
(v) Schedule X - Page 1V-13.
3. Exhibits required by item 601 of Regulation S-K:
Exhibit Number:

3.1 Restated Certificate of Incorporation and Anmeedt to Restated Certificate of Incorporation & Begistrant are incorporated herein by
reference from the Registrant's Annual Report omFD0-K to the Securities and Exchange Commissiofigcal 1987.

3.2 By-Laws of the Registrant are incorporated indog reference from the Registrant's Annual ReparForm 10-K to the Securities and
Exchange Commission for fiscal 1990.

4.1 Rights Agreement dated as of January 21, 188@;een the Registrant and The First National Bdrikoston is incorporated herein by
reference to the Registrant's Form 8-A dated Jgr(@&r1986.

4.2 Amendment to Rights Agreement dated as of Dbeers, 1990, between the Registrant and The Liliéatyonal Bank and Trust
Company of Oklahoma City is incorporated hereirrdference to the Registrant's Form 8, AmendmentlNo.Form 8-A, dated December
11, 1990.
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*10.1 Incentive Stock Option Plan is incorporateddin by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the RegisteaRegistration Statement No. 38771 ol
Form S-8.

*10.2 Consulting Services Agreement between W. H.
Helmerich, Ill, and the Registrant effective Jayuhr1990, as amended, is incorporated hereinfeyaece from the Registrant's Annual
Report on Form 10-K to the Securities and Exchabgmmission for fiscal 1990.

*10.3 Restricted Stock Plan for Senior ExecutiveEslelmerich & Payne, Inc., is incorporated herejrréference to Exhibit "A" to the
Registrant's Proxy Statement dated January 26,.1990

*10.4 Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreementtfee Restricted Stock Plan for Senior Executived@imerich & Payne, Inc., together
with all amendments thereto, is incorporated helogineference from the Registrant's Annual ReporEorm 10-K to the Securities and
Exchange Commission for fiscal 1990.

*10.5 Supplemental Retirement Income Plan for $ataEmployees of Helmerich & Payne, Inc., is inavgied herein by reference from the
Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K to the &tes and Exchange Commission for fiscal 1990.

*10.6 Helmerich & Payne, Inc. 1990 Stock OptionrPaincorporated herein by reference to Exhibit t&\Registrant's Proxy Statement
dated January 25, 1991.

*10.7 Supplemental Savings Plan for Salaried Emgdsyof Helmerich and Payne, Inc., is incorporataéih by reference from Registrant's
Annual Report on Form 10-K to the Securities andHaxge Commission for fiscal 1993.

13. The Registrant's Annual Report to ShareholfierBscal 1994.
22. Subsidiaries of the Registrant.

23.1 Consent of Independent Public Accountants.

23.2 Consent of Independent Auditors.

27. Financial Data Schedule.

* Compensatory Plan or Arrangement.
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(b) Report on Form 8-K:
No reports on Form-K were filed during the fourth quarter of the i$gear ended September 30, 1994.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS ON
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDU LES
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED
SEPTEMBER 30, 1993 AND SEPTEMBER 30, 1992
To the Shareholders and Board of Directors of Helnéch & Payne, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineet of Helmerich & Payne, Inc. (a Delawar@a@tion) and subsidiaries as of
September 30, 1993, and the related consolidasehseénts of income, shareholders' equity and ¢asts for each of the two years in the
period ended September 30, 1993. These finaneitdments are the responsibility of the Companyisagement. Our responsibility is to

express an opinion on these financial statemerstschan our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with geneaaltepted auditing standards. Those standardgeedhat we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whethenthedial statements are free of material misstatemd@naudit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and dis@lssn the financial statements. An audit alsoudek assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by manageemiell as evaluating the overall financial statetpeesentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming aniop on the basic financial statements takenwabale. The schedules listed in Item 14
(a) are presented for purposes of complying wighSkcurities and Exchange Commission's rules andarpart of the basic financial
statements. The information in these schedule$ 8spmtember 30, 1993, and for each of the two yieafse period ended September 30,
1993, have been subjected to the auditing procsdpplied in the audit of the basic financial stegats and, in our opinion, fairly state in all
material respects the financial data required tedidorth therein in relation to the basic finahatatements taken as a whole.

In our opinion, the financial statements referedlbove present fairly, in all material respedts, financial position of Helmerich & Payne,
Inc. and subsidiaries as of September 30, 1993thenckesults of their operations and their casiglfor each of the two years in the period
ended September 30, 1993, in conformity with gdheaacepted accounting principles.

ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP

Tulsa, Oklahoma
November 16, 199
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Column A

Name of Issuer and Title of Issue

SCHLUMBERGER, LTD.
Common stock

ATWOOD OCEANICS, INC.
Common stock

SUN COMPANY, INC.
Common stock

PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY
Common stock

LIBERTY BANCORRP. (2)
Common stock

ORYX ENERGY COMPANY
Common stock

ONEOK
Common stock

OTHER
Common stock,
debentures and other

Total consolidated

NOTE:

(1) Investments are carried in the balance shemisif except the investment in Atwood which igiearon the equity method. Equity income
for 1994 from Atwood was $1,458,000. No dividendsevreceived from Atwood.

(2) Formerly Banks of Mid America.

HELMERICH & PAYNE, INC.
SCHEDULE | - MARKETABLE SECURITIES

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 1994

Column B Column C Column
Value Ba
Current
Amount at Which Quotatio
Carried in Balan
Nu mber of Shares  Balance Sheet (1) Sheet
(000's) (ooo
740,000 $ 23,511 $
1,600,000 20,743
907,164 10,637
300,000 7,470
500,000 7,270
675,000 6,433
225,000 2,751
8,599
$ 87,414 $
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HELMERICH & PAYNE, INC.
SCHEDULE | - MARKETABLE SECURITIES

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 1993

Column A Column B Column C Column D
Val ue Based on
Cur rent Market
Amount at Which Quo tations at
Carried in Balance
Name of Issuer and Title of Issue Nu mber of Shares Balance Sheet (1) Sh eet Date
(000's) (000's)
SCHLUMBERGER, LTD. 740,000 $ 23,511 $ 49,303
Common stock
ATWOOD OCEANICS, INC. 1,600,000 19,285 17,200
Common stock
SUN COMPANY, INC. 907,164 10,637 25,854
Common stock
PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY 300,000 7,470 10,125
Common stock
LIBERTY BANCORRP. (2) 500,000 7,270 17,000
Common stock
ORYX ENERGY COMPANY 700,000 6,683 17,150
Common stock
ONEOK 225,000 2,751 5,006
Common stock
OTHER
Common stock,
debentures and other 7,338 10,737
Total consolidated $ 84,945 $ 152,375
NOTE:

(1) Investments are carried in the balance shemisif except the investment in Atwood which igiearon the equity method. Equity loss for
1993 from Atwood was $435,000. No dividends wereineed from Atwood.

(2) Formerly Banks of Mid America.
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HELMERICH & PAYNE, INC.

SCHEDULE V - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1994

Column A Column

Balance
Beginnin
CLASSIFICATION Perio

CONTRACT DRILLING EQUIPMENT $418,00
PRODUCING OIL AND GAS PROPERTIES 340,17
UNDEVELOPED LEASES AND ROYALTIES 10,01
REAL ESTATE PROPERTIES 47,50
CHEMICAL PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 11,84

OTHER 45,78

(In Thousands)

B Column C Column D C
Oth

at Deb

gof  Additions Retirements or ---

d at Cost Sales T

4 $ 53,752 $ 27,213 $

6 40,916 3,872

0 4,893 3,023

2 902 577

4 573 -

6 4,847 1,418

2 $ 105,883 $ 36,103 $
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(111)  $444,432

151 377,371
(151) 11,729
- 47,827
- 12,417
111 49,326
- $943,102




HELMERICH & PAYNE, INC.
SCHEDULE V - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1993
(In Thousands)

Column A Column B Column C Column D Column E Column F
Ot her Changes
Balance at De bit (Credit)
Beginning of Retirementsor - e Balance at End
CLASSIFICATION Period Additions at Cost Sales Transfers of Period
CONTRACT DRILLING EQUIPMENT $404,155 $ 24,100 $10,451 $ 200 $418,004
PRODUCING OIL AND GAS PROPERTIES 329,264 23,142 12,462 232 340,176
UNDEVELOPED LEASES AND ROYALTIES 12,973 2,410 5,141 (232) 10,010
REAL ESTATE PROPERTIES 47,286 437 221 - 47,502
CHEMICAL PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 11,304 540 - - 11,844
OTHER 43,811 3,580 1,405 (200) 45,786
$848,793 $ 54,209 $ 29,680 $ - $873,322
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Column A Colum
Balan
Beginn
CLASSIFICATION Peri

CONTRACT DRILLING EQUIPMENT
PRODUCING OIL AND GAS PROPERTIES
UNDEVELOPED LEASES AND ROYALTIES
REAL ESTATE PROPERTIES

CHEMICAL PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

OTHER 37,0

HELMERICH & PAYNE, INC.
SCHEDULE V - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1992
(In Thousands)

nB Column C Column D Co lumn E Column F
Othe r Changes
ce at Debi t (Credit)
ing of  Additions Retirements B Balance at
od at Cost or Sales Tr ansfers End of Period
$370,4 94 $43,049 $9,378 $ (10) $404,155
312,4 39 21,617 5,044 252 329,264
55 52 9,140 1,467 (252) 12,973
46,6 70 690 74 - 47,286
11,2 02 104 2 - 11,304
59 7,898 1,156 10 43,811
16 $82,498 $17,121 $ - $848,793
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HELMERICH & PAYNE, INC.
SCHEDULE VI - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION A ND AMORTIZATION OF PROPERTY,
PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1994
(In Thousands)

Column A Column B Column C Column D C olumn E Column F
Oth er Changes
Balance at Additions Charged Deb it (Credit)
Beginning of to Costs & Expenses ~ Retirementsor ---  ceeeeeeeeee Balance at End
CLASSIFICATION Period (Note 1) Sales Tr ansfers of Period

E:ONTRACT DRILLING EQUIPMENT $ 258,690 ) $ 24,183 $ 23,440 ) $ (10) $ 259,423
PRODUCING OIL AND GAS PROPERTIES 199,408 19,517 173 - 218,752
UNDEVELOPED LEASES AND ROYALTIES 4,500 2,650 - - 7,150
REAL ESTATE PROPERTIES 20,496 1,600 334 - 21,762
CHEMICAL PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 6,726 596 - - 7,322
OTHER 24,704 4,269 941 10 28,042

$514,524 $52,815 $ 24,888 $ - $ 542,451

NOTE:

(1) See Note 1 to the consolidated financial statemfor the Company's policies regarding provisifum depreciation, depletion and
amortization.
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HELMERICH & PAYNE, INC.
SCHEDULE VI - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION A ND AMORTIZATION OF PROPERTY,
PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1993
(In Thousands)

Column A Column B Column C Column D Colum nE Column F
Additions
Charged Other C hanges
Balance at to Costs & Debit ( Credit)
Beginning of Expenses Retirementsor ~ -------  aeeeees Balance at End
CLASSIFICATION Period (Note 1) Sales Trans fers of Period
CONTRACT DRILLING EQUIPMENT $242,987 $ 24,788 $ 9,095 $ 10 $258,690
PRODUCING OIL AND GAS PROPERTIES 189,327 18,272 7,060 ( 1,131) 199,408
UNDEVELOPED LEASES AND ROYALTIES 4,004 496 - - 4,500
REAL ESTATE PROPERTIES 19,061 1,655 220 - 20,496
CHEMICAL PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 6,170 556 - - 6,726
OTHER 22,648 3,510 1,444 (10) 24,704
$484,197 $ 49,277 $17,819 $( 1,131) $514,524

NOTE:

(1) See Note 1 to the consolidated financial statenfor the Company's policies regarding provisifum depreciation, depletion and
amortization.
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HELMERICH & PAYNE, INC.
SCHEDULE VI - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION A ND AMORTIZATION OF PROPERTY,
PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1992
(In Thousands)

Column A Column B Column C Column D Column E Column F
Additions
Charged Other Ch anges
Balance a t to Costs & Debit (C redit) Balance
Beginning Expenses Retirements ~ ------—-- e at End of
CLASSIFICATION of Period (Note 1) or Sales Transf ers Period
CONTRACT DRILLING EQUIPMENT $227,276 $23,526 $7,914 $ 99 $242,987
PRODUCING OIL AND GAS PROPERTIES 172,245 18,794 2,843 1, 131 189,327
UNDEVELOPED LEASES AND ROYALTIES 4,203 (199) - - 4,004
REAL ESTATE PROPERTIES 17,475 1,660 74 - 19,061
CHEMICAL PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 5,653 503 - 14 6,170
OTHER 20,042 3,255 658 9 22,648
$446,894 $47,539 $11,489 $1, 253 $484,197

NOTE:
(1) See Note 1 to the consolidated financial statenfor the Company's policies regarding provisifum depreciation, depletion and

amortization.

IvV-12



HELMERICH & PAYNE, INC.
SCHEDULE X - SUPPLEMENTARY CONSOLIDATED INCOME STAT EMENT
INFORMATION FOR THE YEARS ENDED
SEPTEMBER 30, 1994, 1993 AND 1992

COLUMN A COLUMN B

Charged to Costs
and Expenses

(Amounts in thousands)
Maintenance and repairs $31,200 $23,145 $19,112

Taxes other than payroll and income taxes -

Production $ 3,661 $ 4,658 $ 3,567
Ad valorem 3,616 2,907 3,110
Other 3,006 2,765 2,098

$10283  $10,330 $8775
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f{(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Resyigsthas duly caused this Report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredatyp authorized:

HELMERICH & PAYNE, INC.

By Hans Helmerich

Hans Helmerich, President
(Chief Executive Officer)

Date: December 16, 1994

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, this Report has been signed dyditowing persons on behalf of the
Registrant and in the capacities and on the datisated:

By William L. Armstrong By Glenn A . Cox

William L. Armstrong, Director Glenn A . Cox, Director

Date: December 16, 1994 Date: December 16, 1994
By George S. Dotson By C. W. F lint, Jr.

George S. Dotson, Director C.W.F lint, Jr., Director

Date: December 16, 1994 Date: December 16, 1994
By Hans Helmerich By W.H. H elmerich, Il

Hans Helmerich, Director and CEO W.H. H elmerich, lll, Director

Date: December 16, 1994 Date: December 16, 1994
By George A. Schaefer ByH. W. T odd

George A. Schaefer, Director HW.T odd, Director

Date: December 16, 1994 Date: December 16, 1994
By John D. Zeglis By Douglas E. Fears

John D. Zeglis, Director Douglas E. Fears

Date: December 16, 1994 (Princi pal Financial Officer)

Date: December 16, 1994

By Gordon K. Helm

Gordon K. Helm, Controller
(Principal Accounting Officer)
Date: December 16, 1994
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EXHIBIT 13

HELMERICH & PAYNE, INC. ANNUAL REPORT FOR 1994

HIGHLIGHTS
Years Ended September 30, 1994 1993
Revenues $ 329,001,000 $ 315,097,000
Net Income $ 24,971,000 $ 24,550,000
Earnings Per Share $ 1.02 $ 1.01
Dividends Paid Per Share $ .485 $ .48
Capital Expenditures $ 105,883,000 $ 54,209,000
Total Assets $ 624,827,000 $ 610,935,000

HELMERICH & PAYNE, INC. IS A DIVERSIFIED, ENERGY-OREENTED COMPANY ENGAGED IN CONTRACT DRILLING, OIL
AND GAS EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION, CHEMICALS MANURCTURING, AND REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT AND
MANAGEMENT. THE COMPANY ALSO HOLDS SUBSTANTIAL EQUTY INVESTMENTS IN SEVERAL OTHER PUBLICLY
OWNED CORPORATIONS



PRESIDENT'S LETTER
To the Co-owners of Helmerich & Payne, Inc.

As never before in my lifetime, the American peaggat shock waves through the halls of Congresa. tie new Republican-controlled
House and Senate have a chance not only to regecdisag and allow workers to keep more of theingays, but to address a more imposing
challenge. By a margin of nearly two-to-one, voail the problems facing this country were naharily economic in nature, but were
rooted in a dramatic social and moral decline.drt,pNashington, D.C. was held accountable fortte it has played in contributing to this
decline. George Will observed that the voters synsplid "Something is amiss when a government thas ciot adequately deliver the mail
delivers condoms to children.”

Years of irresponsibility have recklessly damadedreputation of Congress, leaving only nineteengre of the people confident that their
elected representatives will do the right thinge Tinst order of business for this Congress wiltdbearn back the trust of ordinary Americans.

Whether the relationship is between representgiwernment and the voters, between a businespesteand its customers, or within our
own families, the importance of trustworthiness argbod name is paramount to success. While a etheammitment to these ofdshionet
values would well serve the 104th Congress, itde imely for us to reflect upon these values sii®95 marks the 75th anniversary of
Helmerich & Payne, Inc.

My grandfather landed in the oil business by aadidafter spending World War | as a young officadanstructor pilot, he left the service to
manage an aerial circus until his small fleet eplaines were all but lost in a West Texas thunderst@Vhat little survived, he traded for th
cable-tool rigs in South Bend, Texas, where hetasgartner would drill a discovery well in 1920.
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Growing up, | loved hearing stories of the rough &umble oil patch where the Company's history Ifeleal the early success of the industry
in Oklahoma's Osage, Tonkawa, and Oklahoma Cilgsjelown into East Texas; and over to the firkire$ of New Mexico's Four Corners.

Deals were done over a handshake and a man's pkeist@yrity was inseparable from the businessrprite itself. Even as the Company
grew and prospered, keeping your word, working haeihg the right thing, and caring about your ge@md the customer never went out of
fashion. | have heard Dad say a thousand timesatgabd name is built over a lifetime, but losaminstant.

Today on drilling rigs all over the world, in op&rey and marketing hundreds of oil and gas welhaéUnited States, and in supporting
chemical and real estate operations, there is ja alggreciation and sense of responsibility thahered by all of us who carry a trusted name
and a hard-earned reputation into our daily openati

Our pledge is to approach the next seventy-fivesyedth these time-tested values etched clearbunminds, remaining forever indebted to
the thousands of loyal Helmerich & Payne, Inc. awrkers that have gone before us and kept the faith.

Sincerely,

Hans Helmerich December 15, 1994 President



DRILLING HELMERICH & PAYNE INTERNATIONAL DRILLING C O.

SUMMARY At the close of 1994, Helmerich & Paynedmational Drilling Co. owned 65 land rigs and Xfsleore platform rigs which had
an average utilization of 77 percent, compared %&tpercent the previous year. Higher domestiwisgtis credited for revenue and pre-tax
income gains of 23 and 33 percent, respectivel§9®. Preax cash flow rose by 14 percent to $48.4 millioompared with $42.4 million
1993.

DOMESTIC OPERATIONS Domestic land rig utilizatiomemaged 66 percent for the year, compared withet8gmt in 1993. An average of
19 domestic land rigs were fully utilized duringd¥9 compared with 15 land rigs in 1993. In thedhjuarter, the Company acquired
substantially all of the equipment and propertfoérgy Service Co.'s domestic land drilling operatiased in Alice, Texas. The purchase
included 12 land rigs which helped increase the amg's domestic land fleet to 36 rigs by year-end.

Offshore operations consist of eight platform iigshe Gulf of Mexico, and three platform rigs plws management contracts for Exxon-
owned platform rigs offshore California. Utilizati@veraged 79 percent this year for the Companyfddtform rigs, compared with 70
percent for nine rigs in 1993. A full year of adtyvfor two additional rigs in the Gulf of Mexicand the Exxon management contracts
contributed significantly to the improved financg@rformance in 1994.

INTERNATIONAL OPERATIONS At year-end, the Compamyimed 29 land rigs in the countries of Venezuelg,(C®lombia (8), Ecuador
(4), Trinidad (1), and Yemen
(1). Utilization averaged 88 percent in 1994,



compared with 68 percent in 1993. Although reveinaeeased nine percent to $98.1 million, pre-taxiegs declined by four percent due to
higher operating costs in Colombia and foreign exge losses suffered in Venezuela.

In 1994, the Company moved one rig to Colombia Wiiéned the work on BP Exploration's Cusiana/Cgp&adevelopment, one rig was
added in Ecuador for Maxus, and two rigs were 8elMenezuela for Corpoven. For 1995, the Compaaogived letters of intent for three-
year contracts on three additional land rigs fromBxploration in Colombia and c-year term contracts for three land rigs from Cogoin
Venezuela. The Company will utilize three existdagmnestic rigs as well as other equipment purchiaseabese projects.

The Company recently began work on a joint ventuitke Atwood Oceanics, Inc., a 24 percent ownediafé, to build a new generation
offshore platform rig incorporating the latest tectogy in instrumentation and remote control medetion of drilling equipment. The
Company will manage the design, construction,ngstand mobilization phases of the project. Rigratiens are scheduled to begin in 1996,
and will be managed by Atwood Oceanics, Inc., whiak operated in Australia for a number of years.

The Company is well positioned to perform in a @sped and competitive environment. Whether the wgook a conventional nature or
entails complex design and logistics, the Compaitiycantinue to focus on delivering value to oustamers.
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EXPLORATION & PRODUCTION HELMERICH & PAYNE, INC.

SUMMARY Helmerich & Payne, Inc. engages in the exation, production, and acquisition of oil andurat gas reserves primarily in the
states of Oklahoma, Kansas, Texas, and LouisiantneAclose of 1994, the Company had proved oilratdral gas reserves of 6.7 million
barrels and 290.7 billion cubic feet (Bcf), respeadly. This compares with reserves of 6.9 millicariels of oil and 289.4 Bcf of natural gas in
1993.

PRODUCTION OVERVIEW In response to lower priceg ompany reduced its natural gas production tavenage annual rate of 72,953
thousand cubic feet (Mcf) per day, from 78,023 Mef day in 1993. The average price received farrahgas fell to $1.72 per Mcf compal
with $1.84 the prior year. Oil production increaséightly this year to 2,431 barrels per day froj89® barrels per day in 1993. However, the
average price received for oil declined by ovepgfcent to $14.83 per barrel in 1994. Lower commyqglices and natural gas production,
coupled with higher exploration expenses, contetub a significant decline in revenue and preitarme this year.

ACQUISITIONS The Company invested $23.1 millionli®94 to purchase producing properties which hachagtd reserves of 19.9 Bcf of
natural gas and 159,580 barrels of oil. Tight saad<redits, high BTU content natural gas, andessvdevelopment opportunities are also
associated with these properties.

DRILLING AND EXPLORATION Of the 44 (15 net) wells kich the Company participated in during the ye@r(12.6 net) were classified
as development and



seven (2.4 net) wells were classified as exployatisks. Ten (4.7 net) wells were completed asveils, 29 (8.7 net) wells were completed as
natural gas wells, and five (1.7 net) wells wenglisles. Exploration budget reductions by majorcoinpanies in the lower 48 states have
opened a number of attractive exploration oppotiesin regions where technological advances lif& Seismic have not been fully utilized.
This is particularly true for some coastal regionkouisiana where the Company has five new praspdtie Company added a total of six
wildcat prospects in 1994 and participated in sesaparate 3-D seismic programs. The actual driimgnany of these prospects will not
begin until 1995.

A dual-leg horizontal well was completed during $tear in the Company's Austin Chalk prospect irtre¢h.ouisiana and it is apparent that
the well is marginal. The Company is limiting itogts to the western portion of this prospect véh€ccidental Petroleum Corporation has
drilled a well which has produced significant hycldoons in the early stages. The Company intendartiipate in an offset well in 1995 if
the economic viability of Occidental's discoverylMxecomes more certain.

The strategy going forward remains focused on dtimesshore acquisition, development, and exploratipportunities, particularly in areas
where the Company can employ new drilling and sigisethnologies.
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REAL ESTATE HELMERICH & PAYNE PROPERTIES, INC.

SUMMARY Helmerich & Payne Properties, Inc. is engdgn the leasing, acquisition, and developmemofimercial real estate exclusively
in the metropolitan area of Tulsa, Oklahoma. Atdlose of 1994, the Company's property holdingsisbed of approximately 1,652,311
leasable square feet which had an occupancy oéB%pt.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Years Ended September 30, 1994 1993 1992
(in thousands)
Gross Revenues ................. .. $ 7,803 $ 7,630 $75 50
Pre-Tax Income ................. .. 4,460 4,149 4,2 63
Depreciation Expense .............. .. 1,624 1,679 1,6 85
Capital Expenditures .............. .. 916 458 6 97
Year-End Book Value ............... .. 26,065 27,006 28,2 24
Average Occupancy ................ .. 83% 86% 8 7%

UTICA SQUARE SHOPPING CENTER Consisting of 15 sepabuildings including an eight-story medical céempUtica Square
Shopping Center covers 30 landscaped acres loapf@dximately five minutes from downtown Tulsa. Ng&0 distinguished shops and
restaurants make up Utica Square's tenant rostduding Ann Taylor, The Gap, Laura Ashley, Misskkon's, The Olive Garden, Saks Fifth
Avenue, and Williams-Sonoma.

A unique outdoor design allows Utica Square to laastimber of seasonal events each year, some ofilwaive become traditions in the
Tulsa area. These attributes help make Utica Squdistinctive shopping environment and the cotoess of the Company's real estate
portfolio.



INDUSTRIAL PROPERTIES The Company's industrial prdjes and undeveloped land holdings are locatéakisoutheastern part of Tu
close to major transportation arteries and key ¢iareas. Two of the properties are classifiedudis Wwarehouse developments and the
remaining four are combination office/warehousepprties. Sluggish economic growth and an oversuppigdustrial space continues to
hamper the occupancy and the rate structure imthiket segment. Occupancy for these propertippesdi to an average of 76 percent in 1
from 80 percent the prior year.

The quality and location of the properties and Iaoltlings place the Company in a unique positiobeioefit from growth in the Tulsa
economy.

SUMMARY OF PROPERTY OWNED

Property Name Description Square Feet
Utica Square Shopping Center U pscale Retail 405,709
Utica Square Offices and Medical Center P rofessional Offices 94,969
Plaza Office Building C orporate Offices 86,899
Space Center | ndustrial Warehouses 495,000
Space Center East | ndustrial Warehouses 202,500
Tandem Business Park (0] ffice/Warehouse Complex 88,084
Tulsa Business Park (0] ffice/Warehouse Complex 204,600
Maxim Center (0] ffice/Warehouse Complex 40,800
Maxim Place O ffice/Warehouse Complex 33,750
Southpark U ndeveloped 257 Acres --

T otal Square Feet 1,652,311



CHEMICALS NATURAL GAS ODORIZING, INC.

SUMMARY Natural Gas Odorizing, Inc. (NGO), a wholbwyned subsidiary of Helmerich & Payne, Inc., isading producer and marketer
of mercaptan-based products used primarily as wgrodlorants in natural and liquified petroleum &3G). The Company also produces
similarly composed products used as feedstocksalfiding agents in other segments of the cheninchistry.

The Company's Baytown, Texas, facility obtaingiisnary raw materials, hydrogen sulfide and olefinem a neighboring refinery. Raw
materials are reacted and fractionated, and themdield with other ingredients to yield the finalgwots. NGO's primary customers are LPG
distributors and natural gas utility companies. &aping on the customer's needs, products are dedive Company-operated tank trucks or
shipped in non-returnable containers or reusalladsrs. Approximately eight percent of the Comparsales were made outside of North
America in 1994, compared with 11 percent in 1993.

Price increases on LPG odorants helped the Comgetrigve record financial results for the secondeontive year in 1994. Although
revenue and pre-tax income increased over 199%lbye31 and 64 percent, respectively, LPG odopaickes are expected to stabilize in the
coming year.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Years Ended September 30, 1994 1993 1992
(in thousands)
Gross Revenues ................. e $ 18,849 $ 14,374 $13,4 61
Pre-Tax Income ................. e 5,994 3,665 2,8 31
Depreciation Expense .............. e 654 594 5 60
Capital Expenditures . ............. e 619 630 1 58
Pounds of Product Sold . ............ e 8,071 7,930 8,4 52
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REVENUES AND INCOME BY BUSINESS SEGMENTS
HELMERICH & PAYNE, INC.

Years Ende d September 30, 1994 1993 1 992

(in thousands)

SALES AND OTHER REVENUES:

Contract Drilling - Domestic......... ..., $ 86,521 $60,328 $ 41,171
Contract Drilling - International ...... ..., 98,111 89,618 72,250
Total Contract Drilling Division ..... . .... 184,632 149,946 1 13,421
Exploration and Production.......... ..., 58,884 69,795 54,525
Natural Gas Marketing ............ ..., 51,889 63,858 40,535
Total Oil and Gas Division ........ ... 110,773 133,653 95,060
Chemical Division . ............. ..., 13,461
Real Estate Division .. .. ......... ... 7,550
Investments and Other Income . ........ ..., 10,208
Total Revenues . ................. ... $315,09 $2 39,700
OPERATING PROFIT:
Contract Drilling - Domestic. . ....... ..., $ (5,358)
Contract Drilling - International ...... ..., 10,929
Total Contract Drilling Division ..... .. ... 5,571
Exploration and Production. . ........ ..., 9,764
Natural Gas Marketing . ........... ..., 1,864
Total Oil and Gas Division ........ . ... 11,628
Chemical Division .............. ..., 5,994 3,665 2,831
Real Estate Division ... .......... ..., 4,460 4,149 4,263
Total Operating Profit .......... ..., 35,743 43,379 2 4,293
OTHER:
Miscellaneous operating ........... ..., (1,292) (687) (711)
Income from investments ........... ... 6,303 9,050 9,202
General corporate expense . ......... ..., (8,908) (6,820) (6,801)
Interestexpense . .............. ... (385) (925) (632)
Corporate depreciation . .. ......... ... (1,162) (766) (725)
TotalOther ................ ... (5,444) (148) 333
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES, EQUITY IN INCOME
(LOSS) OF AFFILIATE, AND CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF
CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE: ....... .. .... $ 30,299 $43,231 $ 24,626

Note: This schedule is an integral part of Not€ddpe 27) of the financial statements that foll
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS OF
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION
HELMERICH & PAYNE, INC.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Helmerich & Payne, Inc.'s net income for 1994 w24,$71,000 ($1.02 per share), compared with neniecof $24,550,000 ($1.01 per shi

in 1993, and $10,849,000 ($0.45 per share) in 1882income in 1994 included a $4 million ($0.16 gleare) one-time reduction in the
Company's deferred income taxes from the cumulatifert of adopting Statement of Financial AccongtStandards No. 109. Included in
the Company's net income, but not related to iegaions, was net income from the sale of investrsecurities which was nominal in 1994,
but totaled $1,780,000 ($0.07 per share) in 1988,%1,193,000 ($0.05 per share) in 1992. Also mhetliwas the Company's portion of
income or losses of its equity affiliate, Atwoodeaaics, Inc., ("Atwood") which were $0.04 per shafrencome in 1994, and per share losses
of $0.02 in 1993, and $0.19 in 1992.

Company revenues increased to $329,001,000 in 1@84,$315,097,000 in 1993, and $239,700,000 ir219%e 31 percent increase in total
revenues from 1992 to 1993 resulted from increaseenues in every operating segment of the Comp&ms greatest revenue increases
during 1993 were from domestic drilling (47 pergeirtternational drilling (24 percent), exploratiand production (28 percent) and natural
gas marketing (58 percent). Total revenue increbgetipercent from 1993 to 1994, primarily as ailtesf increases in domestic drilling (43
percent), international drilling (9 percent), afemical (31 percent) segments.

Revenues from exploration and production (16 pdrdeorease) and natural gas marketing (19 peremméedse) fell appreciably in 1994 acs
and natural gas prices and natural gas productbhrme declined.

Income from investments declined to $6,303,0009@41 from $9,050,000 in 1993, and $9,202,000 ir21$®om 1993 to 1994, dividend and
interest income was stable, but income from the shinvestment securities dropped from $2,914100r124,000 during that time. Interest
and dividend income in 1994 was helped by highaksatanterest rates, even though cash
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balances during the year were lower than the pusvieo years. From 1992 to 1993, dividend and ésteincome declined by $1,143,000
while income from investment securities rose by1$000.

Costs and expenses in 1994 were $298,702,000,r88ref total operating revenues, compared witip&@ent in 1993 and 93 percent in
1992. Operating costs as a percentage of openaimmues rose slightly to 66 percent in 1994, coetpwith 64 percent in 1993 and 63
percent in 1992. The increase from 1992 to 1993maisly due to Natural Gas Marketing revenues gidigp $23,323,000, while cost
percentages for that division remained very higthe®@divisions' operating cost percentages remasteule or improved. The operating cost
percentages rose slightly in 1994 because of graatwity in the lower margin domestic land dnilj business and an increase in operating
expenses in the international contract drillingibess.

General and administrative expenses increased,8%$®00 in 1994, from $6,820,000 in 1993. Thers lithe change from 1992 to 1993.
The increase in 1994 was due primarily to increasets of employee healthcare benefits and, tesefedegree, a net increase in pension
expense.

Income tax expense, as a percentage of pre-tarmectell to 34 percent in 1994, from 42 percent 993, and 37 percent in 1992. The
increase from 1992 to 1993 was the result of arease in the corporate tax rate from 34 perceBbtpercent, a higher percentage of
international income which is taxed at higher rage®l a decline in the deduction related to divilereceived from domestic corporations.
The effective tax rate for 1994 was substantiaiydr because of the usage of foreign tax credit/fiamvards, tight sands tax credits, and a
reduction in Venezuelan taxes as a result of mopetarection tax laws enacted there.

CONTRACT DRILLING DIVISION revenues increased by @8rcent from 1993 to 1994, and by 32 percent ft@92 to 1993. Domestic
drilling pre-tax income increased to $5,874,000994, from a $5,358,000 pre-tax loss in 1992. Outirat period of time the U.S. offshore
platform rig business has shown substantial imprearg. The Company's performance in its domestit fanoperations has also improvec
is anticipated that domestic operations will con¢irto improve as rig demand remains firm in bothdffshore platform and the land rig
markets.
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International revenues climbed to $98,111,000 @41%om $89,618,000 in 1993, and $72,250,000 B21®re-tax income for the
international contract drilling sector declinedyhlily to $14,645,000 in 1994, after increasing 16,281,000 in 1993, from $10,929,000 in
1992. This year's decline was due to increasedatipgrexpenses in the Company's Colombian opegtanmd a significant foreign currency
loss recorded in Venezuela. The Company anticipttgse-tax income from international operatiorib improve for the coming year based
on higher activity levels in both Colombia and Venela. After the close of the year, the Companyanned it was awarded letters of intent
for three additional deep land rigs to work in Golba on three-year term contracts and an additittmaé rigs for one-year term contracts in
Venezuela. With these additions, rig counts in @dia and Venezuela will increase to 11 and 18, aetbgely.

OIL AND GAS DIVISION revenue and operating incomectined significantly in 1994, after increasing stamtially from 1992 to 1993.
Exploration and production revenues increased 28péto $69,795,000 in 1993, from $54,525,000982], and pre-tax income increased to
$19,495,000 from $9,764,000. The variation mirranatlral gas prices and production volumes foréispective years. From 1992 to 1993,
natural gas prices increased from $1.39 per M&flt84 per Mcf, while production increased from 7&illion cubic feet per day (MMcf/d) 1
78.0 MMcf/d. From 1993 to 1994, natural gas prifgdisto $1.72 per Mcf and production volumes deetirto approximately

73.0 MMcf/d. Crude oil production increased 4 paideom 1992 to 1994, while the average price @erd fell from $19.16 in 1992, to
$17.58 in 1993, and to $14.83 in 1994.

Consequently, exploration and production reveneesehsed to $58,884,000 for 1994. Reeincome for 1994, which fell to $3,245,000, v
also affected by higher geophysical expenses aincasase in leasehold abandonments, resultingapityrfrom a reduction in the carrying
value of the Company's leasehold position in itsthuChalk prospect in south central Louisianés Hnticipated that higher geophysical
charges will continue for the coming year. Addittly, the Company intends to drill a higher pereget of exploratory wells during 1995 and
could incur higher dry hole charges.
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Natural gas marketing revenues, which are primaeisived from selling natural gas produced by ottmenpanies (third party), declined
$51,889,000 in 1994, from $63,858,000 in 1993. Rees were $40,535,000 in 1992. Pre-tax income Wg&2%,000 in 1994, $667,000 for
1993, and $1,864,000 for 1992. During 1993, thenahgas marketing industry consolidated, caushagnétic downward pressure on income
derived from third party natural gas sales. Inqustmditions improved slightly in 1994. The Compargpproach has been to use the existing
capacity of its personnel and facilities to dergglitional profit from matching its customers witlrd party producers when the marketing
situation is not conducive for the sale of the Camps own natural gas. It is expected that competivill continue to limit fees and

premiums for third party natural gas sales. Theesfthe Company does not anticipate significantwinan income from third party sales in

the coming year.

CHEMICAL DIVISION revenues increased by 31 perciam 1993 to 1994, and by 7 percent from 1992 831 %re-tax income increased
by 64 percent from 1993 to 1994, and by 29 perfrent 1992 to 1993. Product price increases andorgat margins account for the
significant rise in revenues and income over the years. It is anticipated that revenues and incattie€ontinue to improve during the
coming year, but not as rapidly as this past year.

REAL ESTATE DIVISION revenues and income for 199dre/up slightly due to the sale of a small parééhad which resulted in a
$450,000 gain. Revenues and income from operatiens flat for the years 1993 and 1992. Occupandyrantal rates have been stable to
soft over the past two years with no major chareygected for 1995.

FINANCIAL CONDITION

The Company has maintained a very strong balareet $br many years. Current ratios for the lagtéhyears have exceeded 2.5, while long-
term debt as a percentage of total capitalizatasremained below 2 percent. During the first qarast 1994, the Company paid off all of its
remaining long-term debt. The only lotgrm liabilities that remain on the balance sheetagsociated with workers compensation and ge
liability accruals, deferred income taxes, and pthiscellaneous long-term payables and deferrealsite
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Net cash provided by operating activities was $J9,800 in 1994, $74,619,000 in 1993, and $63,331i00992. Capital expenditures w
$102,883,000 in 1994, $54,209,000 in 1993, and4B®2000 in 1992. It is anticipated that capitalendlitures in 1995 will exceed those of
1994. The Company has funded capital expenditaregdess of its cash flow internally over the g&steral years. However, the Company
anticipates that it will either sell a portion tg investment portfolio or incur debt in order tmdl planned capital expenditures for 1995.
Capital expenditures budgeted for 1995 include Bapd exploration activities, rig purchases and taoson for Colombian and Venezuelan
operations, as well as the Company's investmeafamt venture with its equity affiliate, Atwoodlhe joint venture will construct a new

generation offshore platform rig for work offshdkastralia.

The Company manages a large portfolio of marketsdderities which had a book value of $87,414,G0Beptember 30, 1994, and a total
market value at that time of $145,012,000, inclgdis investment in Atwood. During 1994, the Comypagaid a dividend of $.485 per share

which represented its 23rd consecutive year ofléivd increases.

Stock Portfolio Held by the Company

Number of
September 30, 1994 Shares Book Value Market Value
(in thousands,except
share amounts)
740,000 $23,511 $ 40,238

Schlumberger, Ltd. ...............
Atwood Oceanics, Inc. . ............. 1,600,000 20,743 22,800
Sun Company,Inc................. 907,164 10,637 26,081
Phillips Petroleum Company ........... 300,000 7,470 10,275
Liberty Bancorp. ................ 500,000 7,270 16,750
Oryx Energy Company .. ............. 675,000 6,433 9,366
Oneok.......... ... 225,000 2,751 3,796
Other...................... 8,599 15,706

$ 87,414 $145,012
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
HELMERICH & PAYNE, INC.

Years Ended September 30, 1994 1993 1992

(in thousands, except
per share amounts)

REVENUES:
Sales and other operating revenues .. .. . $322,698 $306,047 $230,498
Income from investments .......... . 6,303 9,050 9,202

329,001 315,097 239,700

COSTS AND EXPENSES:

Operatingcosts . ............. . 213,427 194,856 145,778
Depreciation, depletion and amortization . . 50,068 48,609 47,738
Dry holes and abandonments . ....... . 10,369 6,893 3,214
Taxes, other than income taxes ...... . 15545 13,763 10,911
General and administrative ........ . 8,908 6,820 6,801
Interest ................. . 385 925 632

298,702 271,866 215,074

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES, EQUITY IN INCOME
(LOSS) OF AFFILIATE AND CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF
CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE ...... . 30,299 43,231 24,626

INCOME TAXEXPENSE ................ . 10,232 18,279 9,192

EQUITY IN INCOME (LOSS) OF AFFILIATE,
net ofincometaxes ............ . 904 (402) (4,585)

INCOME BEFORE CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGE IN
ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE ........... . 20,971 24,550 10,849

CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE. 4,000 - -

NETINCOME .................... . $24,971 $24,550 $10,849

PER COMMON SHARE:
INCOME BEFORE CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGE IN

ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE ........... . $ 86 $101 $.45
CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE . .16 - --
NETINCOME .................... . $ 102 $101 $.45
AVERAGE COMMON SHARES OUTSTANDING . ........ . 24,416 24,307 24,210

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktetements.

17



CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
HELMERICH & PAYNE, INC.

ASSETS
Septemb

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents .........
Short-term investments . .........
Accounts receivable, less reserve of $1,480
Inventories ................
Prepaid expenses and other ........

Total currentassets ..........

INVESTMENTS .. ............. .. ...

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, at cost:

Contract drilling equipment ... ... ..
Oil and gas properties . .........
Real estate properties ..........
Other ...................

Less--Accumulated depreciation, depletion an
amortization . . .............

Net property, plant and equipment . . ..

OTHERASSETS ...................

TOTALASSETS ...................

The accompanying notes are an integral part obteegements.

er 30, 1994 1993

(in thousands)

$ 29,447 $ 61,656

R 8,997 9,109

and $608 59,897 56,305
20,995 17,646
3,603 5,783

444,432 418,004
389,100 350,186
47,827 47,502
61,743 57,630

943,102 873,322

542,451 514,524

$ 624,827 $610,935




LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Septembe

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable . .. .............
Accrued liabilities . .............
Current maturities of long-term debt . . . . ..

Total current liabilities . . . ... ...

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:

Long-term debt, less current maturities . . ..

Deferred income taxes .............
Other ....... ... ... ........

Total noncurrent liabilities . ........

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY:

Common stock, $.10 par value, 80,000,000 shares

26,764,476 sharesissued. . ..........

Preferred stock, no par value, 1,000,000 shares

no sharesissued ...............
Additional paid-in capital . . .........
Retained earnings ...............

Less treasury stock, 2,054,364 shares in 1994 an

shares in 1993, atcost............

Total shareholders' equity . . ... ....

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY .. ..

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktetements.

r 30, 1994

1993

(in thousands)

...... $ 22,645
...... 24,056

$ 23,836
16,899
5,679

$610,935




Balance, September 30, 1991 . ... ....
Cash dividends ($.47 per share) .. ...
Exercise of stock options ........
Stock issued under Restricted Stock Award
Plan ..................
Amortization of deferred
compensation ..............
Netincome................

Balance, September 30,1992 ........
Cash dividends ($.48 per share) .. ...
Exercise of stock options ........
Lapse of restrictions on Restricted Stock
Awards .................
Amortization of deferred compensation . .
Netincome ................

Balance, September 30,1993 ........
Cash dividends ($.49 per share) .. ...
Exercise of stock options ........

Lapse of restrictions on Restricted Stock
Awards .................

Stock issued under Restricted Stock Award
Plan ..................

Amortization of deferred compensation . .
Netincome ...............

Balance, September 30, 1994 . ... .. ..

The accompanying notes are an integral part okteegements.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
HELMERICH & PAYNE, INC.

Common Stock Additional Treasury Stock
------------ Paid-In Retained --------------
Shares Amount Capital Earnings Shares Amoun

26,764 $2,677 $45,894 $467,621 2,277 $(25,0
—~ -~ - (11,533) -
- - 527 - (64) 6

- -~ 343 (619) (25) 2

-~ ~ 1636 -
-~ -~ 10849 -

26,764 2,677 46,764 467,954 2,188 (24,1
- - - (11,815 -
- - 88 - (61) 5

~ - (240) - -
- - - 1716 -
-  — - 24550 -

26,764 2,677 47,412 482405 2,127 23,5
-~ - (12,097) -
- -~ 549 -~ (43) 4
— -~ (246) - -
—~ - 481 (814) (30) 3

26,764 $2,677 $48,196 $496,280 2,054 $(22,8
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
HELMERICH & PAYNE, INC.

Years Ended

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Netincome ...................
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net

cash provided by operating activities-
Depreciation, depletion and amortization .
Dry holes and abandonments ........
Cumulative effect of change in accounting p
Equity in (income) loss of affiliate before
Amortization of deferred compensation . . .
Gain on sale of securities ........
(Gain) loss on sale of fixed assets, other
Change in assets and liabilities-
Increase in accounts receivable . . . ..
Increase in inventories . . ... .. ..
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses a
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable .
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilitie
Increase (decrease) in deferred income ta
Increase (decrease) in other noncurrent |

Total adjustments . .. .........

Net cash provided by operating activit

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Capital expenditures, including dry hole costs .
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipm
Purchase of investments ............
Proceeds from sale of investments .......
Purchase of short-term investments . . .. ...
Proceeds from sale of short-term investments . .

Net cash used in investing activities . . .

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt . . . .
Payments made on long-term debt . .......
Dividendspaid . ................

Proceeds from exercise of stock options . . ..

Net cash used in financing activities . . .

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS ..................

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of period . .

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of period . . ...

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktetements.

September 30, 1994 1993

rinciple . . .

Xes .....

50,068 48,609 47,738
10,369 6,893 3,214
(4,000) - -
income taxes (1,458) 435 4,956
1,815 1,716 1,636
(124) (2,914) (1,923)
(2,465)  (557) 774
(3,592) (13,486) (5,287)
(3,349) (35) (914)
. 5,050 (492) (4,092)
(1,2191) 7,523 2,350
1,617 (1,619) 411
3,739 5,600 (2,900)
(1,541) (1,604) 6,519
54,038 50,069 52,482
79,909 74,619 63,331
(102,883) (54,209) (82,498)
5971 4,801 2,701
(1,500) (2,400) (761)
373 7,904 6,283
(12) (3,036) (5,204)
124 7,055 20,603
(97,927) (39,885) (58,876)
- 2,070 3,460
(3,139) (2,180) (1,657)
(11,965) (11,808) (11,400)
913 1,254 1,201
(14,191) (10,664) (8,396)
(32,209) 24,070 (3,941)
61,656 37,586 41,527
$29,447 $61,656 $ 37,586
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(in thousands)

$24,971 $24,550 $10,849




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HELMERICH & PAYNE, INC. September 30, 1994, 19980d&992

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

CONSOLIDATION -
The consolidated financial statements include twants of Helmerich & Payne, Inc. (the Compangy all of its wholly-owned
subsidiaries. Fiscal years of the Company's fore@rsolidated operations are August 31 to faaditaporting of consolidated accounts.

TRANSLATION OF FOREIGN CURRENCIES -
The Company has determined that the functionakoasy for its foreign subsidiaries is the U.S. dolkoreign currency transaction losses for
the years 1994, 1993 and 1992 were $2,764,000,$292nd $392,000, respectively.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT -

The Company follows the successful efforts methfogicoounting for oil and gas properties. Under thegshod, the Company capitalizes all
costs to acquire mineral interests in oil and gaperties, to drill and equip exploratory wells winifind proved reserves and to drill and ec
development wells. Geological and geophysical ¢calgkay rentals and costs to drill exploratory welhich do not find proved reserves are
expensed. Capitalized costs of producing oil aredpgaperties are depreciated and depleted by tit@faproduction method based on proved
developed oil and gas reserves determined by tn@p@oy and reviewed by independent engineers.

The Company reserves for impairment of its oil gad properties whenever the net capitalized cddtgal oil and gas properties exceed the
estimated undiscounted future net revenues fromeggroeserves. Additionally, the estimated undistedifuture revenues of higtest prove:
properties, based on prices at the time of thenas#i, are evaluated prior to start-up of commepratluction and any significant impairment
is recognized currently. Undeveloped leases arat@ad based on management's estimate of recoligyaBiosts of surrendered leases are
charged to the amortization reserve.

Substantially all other property, plant and equiptrie depreciated using the straight-line methagkdaon the following estimated useful
lives:

YEARS
Contract drilling equipment . . . ......... .. 4-10
Chemical plant and equipment ........... .. 10-25
Real estate buildings and equipment . .. ... .. .. 10-50
Other....................... .. 3-33

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS -
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in tErkivestments readily convertible into cash wimature within three months from the
date of purchase.

INVENTORIES -
Inventories, primarily materials and supplies, afied at the lower of cost (moving average oraor market.

DRILLING REVENUE -
Substantially all drilling contracts are dayworlntacts and drilling revenues and expenses argnésd as work progresses.

GAS IMBALANCES -
The Company recognizes revenues from gas welle®sdles method, and a liability is recorded fomament imbalances.

INVESTMENTS -

Investments in companies owned less than 20 peacertarried at cost with income recognized agldivils are received. Investments in
companies owned from 20 to 50 percent are accodatagsing the equity method with the Company rednigg its proportionate share of 1
income or loss of each investee.

The Company owned 24.3 percent of Atwood Ocealfrics (Atwood) at September 30, 1994 and 1993. Tleteyl market value of the
Company's investment was $22,800,000 and $17,20@&08eptember 30, 1994 and 1993, respectivelnifet earnings at September 30,
1994, include approximately $8,563,000 of undistiital earnings of Atwood. Atwood is the only 20 @bgercent owned affiliate at
September 30, 1994 and 1993.
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Summarized financial information of the affiliatedmpany accounted for on the equity method is kswe:

1994 1993 1992

(in thousands)

GroSSrevenues . ................ $68,045 $54,219 $47,525
Costsand expenses . .............. (62,045) (56,010) (68,593)
Net income (loss) . .............. $ 6,000 $(1,791) $(21,068)
Helmerich & Payne, Inc.'s equity in net income

(loss) of affiliates, net of income taxes . .. $ 904 $ (402) $(4,585)
Currentassets ................. $37,965 $27,903 $29,876
Noncurrentassets . ............... 115,065 122,356 135,566
Current liabilities . . ............. 13,752 11,900 12,087
Noncurrent liabilities .. ........... 53,000 58,609 71,269
Shareholders' equity .............. 86,278 79,750 82,086
Helmerich & Payne, Inc.'s investment . .. ... $20,743 $19,285 $19,720

INCOME TAXES -

Effective October 1, 1993, the Company adopted F&&3ement No. 109, "Accounting for Income Taxémder Statement No. 109,
deferred income taxes are computed using theityabilethod and are provided on all temporary déferes between the financial basis and
the tax basis of assets and liabilities. For trevyended September 30, 1993 and 1992, deferrechintaxes are computed using the deferrec
method and are provided on timing differences betwfeancial and taxable income.

OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS -

The Company provides medical benefits to employdesretired before November 1, 1992. The Compamsdmt provide any other
benefits to these retirees and will not provide post retirement benefits to any person retiringrahat date. The liability for the benefits
provided is not material.

The Company has accrued a liability for estimatedkers compensation claims incurred. The liabfiityother benefits to former or inactive
employees after employment but before retiremenbisnaterial.

EARNINGS PER SHARE -
Earnings per share are based on the weighted a&vetagber of shares of common stock outstandingngurie year. Common stock
equivalents are insignificant, and therefore, hantebeen considered in the earnings per share datigru

RECLASSIFICATIONS -
Certain reclassifications have been made in th& B9@ 1992 financial statements to conform to 8@4lpresentation.

NOTE 2 LONG-TERM DEBT
Notes payable and long term debt consist of tHevahg:

At Se ptember 30, 1994 1993
(in thousands)
Mortgage notes payable (at interest rates ranging f rom 9.25% to 10%) $-- $3,139
Other long-term debt (at interest rates ranging fro m 6% to 7%) .. - 6,140
9,279
Less - Current maturities of long-termdebt.... . ...... - 5,679
$-- $3,600

The Company has available a $20,000,000 bank ficeedit under an agreement that expires MarcH 285.

23



NOTE 3 FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

Effective October 1, 1993, the Company changechéthod of accounting for income taxes from the getemethod to the liability method
required by FASB Statement No. 109, "Accountinglfamome Taxes." The cumulative effect of adoptitat&nent No. 109 as of October 1,
1993 was to increase net income by $4,000,000.eAmitted under the new rules, prior years finansiatements have not been restated.

The components of the provision for income taxesaarfollows:

Years Ended September 30, 1994 1993 1992
(in thousands)
CURRENT:
Federal ................. $3,645 $6,190 $ 4,690
Foreign ................. 2,763 5,106 6,985
State .......... ... ..., e 911 551
7,185 12,207 12,226
DEFERRED:
Federal ................. (292) 3,174  (1,157)
Foreign ................. 3,430 2,616  (1,834)
State ............... ... (91) 282 (43)
3,047 6,072  (3,034)
TOTALPROVISION: ................. $10,232 $18,279 $9,192
The amounts of domestic and foreign income arelésifs:
Years Ended September 30, 1994 1993 1992
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES, EQUITY IN INCOME (LOSS)
OF AFFILIATE, AND CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGE IN
ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE:
Domestic .................. $17,513 $29,051  $12,993
Foreign ............. ... ... 12,786 14,180 11,633
$30,299 $43,231  $24,626
Effective income tax rates as compared to the BeSeral income tax rate are as follows:
Years Ended September 30, 1994 1993 1992
U.S. Federal income taxrate ........... 35% 35% 34%
Dividends received deduction ........... 2) Q) 4)
Excess statutory depletion ............ Q) 1) --
Effect of higher foreign tax rates ........ 3 7 5
Other,net .................... Q) 2 2
Effective income taxrate . . ........... 34% 42% 37%

The components of the Company's net deferred ahiities are as follows:

September 30, 1994

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES:

Property, plant and equipment ....... ..., $ 42,406
Pension provision ............. ... 4,632
Other ................... L 3,998
Total deferred tax liabilites .... ... 51,036
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS:
Financial accruals ............ ... 4,419
Other ................... . 2,155

Total deferred tax assets . . ... ..



Valuation allowance ............

Net deferred tax assets . . ... ...

NET DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES
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The deferred income tax provision (benefit) for 3@hd 1992 results from timing differences in teeognition of revenue and expense for
income tax and financial reporting purposes. Theaes of these differences and the related incameffect of each, are as follows:

Years Ended September 30, 1993 1992
(in thousands)
Effect of intangible development costs expensed for
income tax purposes over (under) costs amortized

for financial reporting purposes ........ . $1,302 $(1,085)
Financial under income tax depreciation .. ... . 2,134 857
Pensionincome .................. . 128 246
Geophysical expense ............... . (51) (532)
Insurance expense . ............... . (36) 376
Amortization of deferred compensation ...... . (652) (605)
Restricted stock options vesting ......... . 609 -
Deferred mobilization revenues .......... . 566 (1,745)
Sales of long-term investments .......... . 484 (76)
Excess depletion . ................ . 589 519
Oil and gas revenue recognition timing differences . 262 184
Other .......... ... ... .. .... . 737 (2,173)

$6,072 $(3,034)

NOTE 4 STOCK OPTIONS, AWARD PLAN AND RIGHTS

The Company has reserved 1,461,645 shares oé#sury stock to satisfy the exercise of stock ogtissued under the 1982 and 1990 Stock
Option Plans. Options awarded under these plangrarged at prices equal to at least market pricthe date of grant. Options granted under
the 1982 plan have a term of nine years while ogtigranted under the 1990 plan have a term of sgza@ns. Options granted under both
plans become exercisable in increments as outliméte plans.

Activity for the incentive stock option plans, was follows:

Years Ended September 30, 1994 1993 1992
(in thousands)

Outstanding at October 1, ............ . 780,079 860,713 783,189
Granted ..................... . 110,250 - 142,842
Exercised .................... . (46,510) (67,112) (65,318)
Cancelled .................... . (7,940) (13,522) -
Outstanding at September 30, ........... . 835,879 780,079 860,713
Exercisable at September 30, ........... . 70,889 19,782 40,776

Weighted average exercise price of options
outstanding ................... . $25.65 $25.20  $24.93

Weighted average exercise price of options
exercised . ... . $21.77 $21.53  $17.64

As of September 30, 1994, the Company has issu@@@8 shares of treasury stock under a Restridmek@ward Plan (the "Plan")

including 30,000 shares during 1994. The Compacggeized deferred compensation totalling $12,832,@Mich was the fair market value
of the stock at the time of issuance, as a reductioetained earnings. Treasury stock was redbgdtie book value of the shares issued,
$4,058,000. The difference was recognized as arase in paid-in capital. The deferred compensasitaeing amortized over a seven-year
period as compensation expense. In both 1994 a98| 18strictions lapsed with respect to 61,000es)aand the shares were released to Plan
participants.

On September 30, 1994, the Company had 24,710/tsPaading common stock purchase rights ("Rightsdch Right entitles the holder
thereof, until January 8, 1996, to buy one shamoafmon stock at an exercise price of $60.00. Keectse price and the number of shares of
common stock issuable upon the exercise of thetRigie subject to adjustment in certain casesewent dilution. The Rights are evidenced
by the common stock certificates and are not esabié or transferable apart from the common stackl 15 days after a person acquires 15
percent or more of the common stock. In the evemGompany is acquired in a merger or other busicembination transaction (including
one in which the Company is the surviving corpana)j it is provided that each Right will entitls tholder to purchase, at the then current
exercise price of the Right, that number of shafeommon stock of the surviving company, whiclhet time of such transaction, would
have a market value of two times the exercise midbe Right. The Rights do not have any votimghts and are redeemable, at the option of
the Company, at a price of $.05 per Right pricang person or entity acquiring beneficial ownerdffiat least 15 percent of the common
stock. The Rights expire on January 8, 1996. Ag lsithe Rights are not separately transferatdeCtmpany will issue one Right with each
new share of common stock issued.

NOTE 5 INVESTMENTS



Short-term investments consist mainly of treaswtes carried at cost, which approximates fair vadunel are pledged as collateral for a
renewable letter of credit. The aggregate quotedkenaalue of the marketable equity securities]uwkiog Atwood, was approximately
$122,212,000 and $135,175,000 at September 30, dr894993, respectively. Aggregate cost, whicliss earrying value, was $66,671,000
and $65,660,000 at September 30, 1994 and 199®:atbeely.

At September 30, 1994, gross unrealized gains arghlized losses applicable to the marketable ygeiturities were approximately
$55,653,000 and $112,000, respectively. In 19993%hd 1992, the Company realized gains from tleeafanarketable equity securities of
approximately $124,000, $2,914,000 and $1,920,@gphectively.

Effective October 1, 1994, the Company will be rieegito adopt FASB Statement No. 115, "AccountiogGertain Investments in Debt and
Equity Securities." If the Company had adoptedrtée accounting standard effective September 304,li89estments would have increased
$55,541,000, deferred tax liabilities would haver@ased $21,106,000 and shareholders' equity vitavie increased $34,435,000.
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NOTE 6 RETIREMENT PLANS
DEFINED BENEFIT PLANS:

The Company has noncontributory pension plans cayaubstantially all of its employees, includirgrtain employees in foreign countries.
The Company makes annual contributions to the @aunsl to the maximum amount allowable for tax répg purposes. Future service
benefits are determined using a 1.5 percent cargage formula.

The net periodic pension credit included the folloywcomponents:

Years Ended September 30, 1994 1993 1 992
(in thousands
Service cost-benefits earned during theyear ... ..., $1557 $1304 $ 1,172
Interest cost on projected benefit obligations .. ... 1,191 1,105 896
Returnonplanassets ............... ..., (2,639) (522) (3 ,517)
Net amortization and deferral . .. ........ ..., (302) (2,477) 726
Net pensioncredit .............. ..., $(193) $(590) $ (723)

The discount rate used in determining the actusahle of the projected benefit obligation for 1992493 and 1992 was 7.5%, 7.0% and
7.5%, respectively. The average expected ratetofir@n plan assets was 8.5% for 1994, 1993 and. &% assumed rate of increase in
compensation was 5.0% for 1994 and 5.5% for 19@31892.

The following table sets forth the plans' fundeatist and amounts recognized in the balance sheet:

Years Ended Sep tember 30, 1994 1993

(in thousands)
Actuarial present value of benefit obligations:

Vested benefit obligation . .......... ... $ 13,323 $ 13,493

Accumulated benefit obligation . . ....... ... $ 15,758 $ 15,649

Projected benefit obligation .. ........ ... $ 17,755 $ 17,392
Plan assets at fair value, primarily listed stocks, U.S. Government

securities and guaranteed insurance contracts . ~ ........ $ 33,317 $ 31,427
Projected benefit obligation less than plan assets ... ..., $ 15,562 $ 14,035
Unrecognized net gain, including unrecognized

net assets existing at October 1,1987 ..... _....... (5,589) (4,493)
Unrecognized prior servicecost . ......... ..., 2,216 2,455
Prepaid pensioncost ............... ..., $12,189 $ 11,997

DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN:

Substantially all employees on the United Statgsgiicof the Company may elect to participate ie thompany sponsored Thrift/401(K) P
by contributing a portion of their earnings. Then@@ny contributes amounts equal to 100 percerteofitst five percent of the participant's
compensation subject to certain limitations. ExgenSompany contributions were $1,588,000, $1,3@z0@ $1,216,000 in 1994, 1993 and
1992, respectively.

NOTE 7 ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Accrued liabilities consist of the following:

Years Ended September 30, 1994 1993
(in thous ands)
Accrued royalties payable ............ ... ..., $ 6,293 $ 8,179
Accrued taxes payable .............. ..., 4,669 3,004



Accrued workers compensation claims ... ....

Accrued equipment cost
Other accrued liabilities
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NOTE 8 SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Years Ended Septem ber 30, 1994 1993 1992

(in thousands)

Cash payments:
Interestpaid .................. ... $ 371 $ 370 $ 566
Incometaxespaid................. ... 9,516 15,924 12,504

Noncash investing activity:
Accrued equipmentcost .............. ..., $3,000 $ - $ -

NOTE 9 CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments which potentially subject @@mpany to concentrations of credit risk consishprily of temporary cash investments
and trade receivables. The Company places its teanpoash investments with high credit financiatitutions and limits the amount of cre
exposure to any one financial institution. The Camps trade receivables are primarily with a vgradtcompanies in the oil and gas indus
Management requires collateral for certain recdegabf customers in its natural gas marketing djmrs.

NOTE 10 SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Company operates principally in the contraittiry and oil and gas industries. The contracllidg operations consist of contracting
Company-owned drilling equipment primarily to magikrand gas exploration companies. Oil and gaisities consist of ownership of
mineral interests in productive oil and gas leas@sundeveloped leases located primarily in Okladohexas, Kansas and Louisiana.
Intersegment sales, which are accounted for iséinge manner as sales to unaffiliated customersicamaaterial. Operating profit is total
revenue less operating expenses. In computing tipgrarofit, the following items have not been cdlesed: equity in earnings of Atwood
Oceanics, Inc.; income from investments; genergl@ate expenses; interest expense; and domestioerign income taxes. ldentifiable
assets by segment are those assets that are ukeddompany's operations in each segment. Compasaets are principally cash and cash
equivalents, short-term investments and investmantsarketable securities.

Revenues from one company doing business withaheact drilling segment accounted for approximafel percent and 11.8 percent of the
total consolidated revenues during the years eSaégdember 30, 1994 and 1993, respectively. Coliglgti revenues from three companies
controlled by the Venezuelan government accourdedgproximately 12.5 percent of total consolida&eenues for the year ended
September 30, 1992.

Summarized revenues and operating profit by inglestgment for the years ended September 30, 1998,dnd 1992 are located on page
Additional financial information by industry segmeés as follows:

Years Ended September 30, 1994 1993 199 2

(in thousands)

Identifiable assets:

Contract drilling - Domestic .......... .. $132,804 $112,435 $109 ,150
Contract drilling - International . . ... ... .. 131,767 113,844 109 ,920
Exploration and Production ........... .. 175,003 162,618 163, 123
Natural Gas Marketing . .. ........... .. 8,846 13,289 15 ,235
Chemical division . . . ............. .. 9,532 9,753 8 ,488
Real Estate division .............. .. 26,958 27,845 29 ,017
Corporate andother . . ............. .. 139,917 171,151 150 571
$624,827 $610,935 $585 ,504
Depreciation, depletion and amortization:
Contract drilling - Domestic .......... .. $11,085 $ 10,126 $10 ,076
Contract drilling - International . . .. .... .. 15,722 16,929 15 ,399
Exploration and Production ........... .. 19,523 18,294 19 ,044
Natural Gas Marketing . ............. .. 290 279 268
Chemical division . . . ............. .. 654 594 560
Real Estate division .............. .. 1,624 1,679 1 ,685
Corporateandother............... .. 1,265 864 817
Intersegment elimination ............ .. (95) (156) (111)
$ 50,068 $ 48,609 $47 ,738

Capital expenditures:

Contract drilling - Domestic .......... .. $31,692 $ 16,261 $14 ,956
Contract drilling - International . . .. .... .. 25,723 10,375 34 971
Exploration and Production ........... .. 45,809 25,551 30 757

Natural Gas Marketing . ............. .. 76 205 58



619 630 158

Chemical division . .. ............. ..

Real Estate division .............. .. 916 458 697

Corporateandother . .............. .. 1,048 729 901
$105,883 $ 54,209 $82 ,498

27



NOTE 11 SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR OIL  AND GAS PRODUCING ACTIVITIES
All of the Company's oil and gas producing actestare located in the United States.

Results of Operations from Qil and Gas Producing Afivities -

Years Ended September 30, 1994 1993
(in thousands)
Revenues ..................... .. $58,884 $69,795
Productioncosts ................. ... 18,854 19,378
Exploration expense and valuation provisions ... ..., 17,262 12,628
Depreciation, depletion and amortization ..... ..., 19,523 18,294
Incometaxexpense ................ ..., 890 6,481
Total costandexpenses . ............ ..., 56,529 56,781
Results of operations (excluding corporate overhead
andinterestcosts) . .............. ... $2,355 $13,014
Capitalized Costs -
At September 30, 1994 19
(in thousands)
Properties being amortized:
Proved properties . . . ............. ... $377,371 $34
Unproved properties . . ............. ... 11,729 1
Total costs being amortized . . ........ ..., 389,100 35
Less-Accumulated depreciation, depletion and amorti zation. . ... 225,902 20
Net ..o $163,198 $14
Costs Incurred Relating to Oil and Gas Producing Agvities -
Years Ended September 30, 1994 1993
(in thousands
Property acquisition:
Proved ...................... $ 23,115 $ 3,100
Unproved . .................... 4,893 2,409
Exploration . ................... 12,418 11,769
Development.................... 12,888 13,964
Total ....... ..o $53,314 $31,242
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Estimated Quantities of Proved Oil and Gas Reservg&/naudited) -

Proved reserves are estimated quantities of crildeatural gas, and natural gas liquids which ggmal and engineering data demonstrate
with reasonable certainty to be recoverable inruttears from known reservoirs under existing eatin@nd operating conditions. Proved
developed reserves are those which are expectegirecovered through existing wells with existigglipment and operating methods. The
following is an analysis of proved oil and gas rees as estimated by the Company and revieweddspendent engineers.

OIL (Bbls.) GAS (Mmcf)
Proved reserves at September 30,1991 .......  ...... 7,074,405 296,229
Revisions of previous estimates . . . ....... ..., 560,703 (211)
Extensions, discoveries and other additons.... ..., 697,006 4,565
Production .................... ... (854,124) (27,622)
Purchases of reserves-in-place ..........  ...... 40,389 21,643
Sales of reserves-in-place ............ ..., (10,793) (8)
Proved reserves at September 30,1992 ....... ..., 7,507,586 294,596
Revisions of previous estimates . . ........ ..., (15,550) 9,568
Extensions, discoveries and other additons .... ..., 168,051 10,083
Production .................... .. (875,713) (28,479)
Purchases of reserves-in-place ..........  _...... 140,411 4,196
Sales of reserves-in-place ............ ... (41,586) (519)
Proved reserves at September 30,1993 .......  ...... 6,883,199 289,445
Revisions of previous estimates . . ........ ..., 302,200 (819)
Extensions, discoveries and other additons . ... ... ... 261,114 8,818
Production .................... .. (887,455) (26,628)
Purchases of reserves-in-place .......... ..., 159,580 19,900
Sales of reserves-in-place ............ ... (8,427) (64)
Proved reserves at September 30,1994 . ......  ...... 6,710,211 290,652
Proved developed reserves at
September 30,1992 . . .............. ... 6,477,661 277,169
September 30,1993 ................ ... 6,882,783 282,033
September 30,1994 . . .............. ... 6,649,672 267,688

Standardized Measure of Discounted Future Net Elashs Relating to Proved Oil and Gas Reserves (Uited) -

The "Standardized Measure of Discounted FutureQdsh Flows Relating to Proved Oil and Gas Resel(&sahdardized Measure) is a
disclosure requirement under Financial Accountitan8ards Board Statement No. 69. The Standardizmksite does not purport to present
the fair market value of a company's proved oil gas reserves. This would require consideratioexpected future economic and operating
conditions, which are not taken into account ircakting the Standardized Measure. Under the Stdimdal Measure, future cash inflows
were estimated by applying year-end prices to $tienated future production of year-end proved neserFuture cash inflows were reduced
by estimated future production and developmentsdoased on year-end costs to determine pre-taxinfsivs. Future income taxes were
computed by applying the statutory tax rate toetheess of pre-tax cash inflows over the Compaay'asis in the associated proved oil and
gas properties. Tax credits and permanent diff@emere also considered in the future income tkoutzdion. Future net cash inflows after
income taxes were discounted using a ten percenizhdiscount rate to arrive at the Standardizedsvee.

At September 30, 1994 1993
(in thousands)

Future cashinflows ................ ... $ 478,426 $ 651,369
Future costs -
Future production and developmentcosts ..... ..., (191,464) (207,633)
Future income tax expense ............ ..., (71,320) (119,070)
Future netcashflows............... ..., 215,642 324,666
10% annual discount for estimated timing of cash fl OWS ..... (91,019) (145,909)
Standardized Measure of discounted future net cash flows . ... $ 124,623 $ 178,757




Changes in Standardized Measure relating to Pr@iegind Gas Reserves (Unaudited) -

Years Ended September 30, 1994 1993 1992
(in thousands )

Standardized Measure - Beginning ofyear ..... ..., $178,757 $173,644 $124,776
Increases (decreases) -

Sales, net of productioncosts . . ........ ... (40,030) (50,417) (36,033)
Net change in sales prices, net of production cost S . ... (80,347) 16,292 61,468
Discoveries and extensions, net of related future

development and productioncosts ........ ... 9,653 12,439 12,688
Changes in estimated future developmentcosts .. ~ ..... (14,571) (7,624) (2,252)
Development costsincurred . . . ......... ... 12,888 13,964 4,656
Revisions of previous quantity estimates . .... ..., 483 6,820 2,125
Accretion of discount . ............. ... 23,678 22,619 15,936
Net change inincometaxes ............ ..., 20,942  (12,656) (17,964)
Purchases of reserves-in-place ... ....... ..., 11,219 3,820 15,734
Sales of reserves-in-place . . .......... ... (62) (652) 57)
Timingandother................. ... 2,013 508 (7,433)
Standardized Measure - End ofyear ........ ..., $124,623 $178,757 $173,644

NOTE 12 SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITE D)

Quarter Ended

Dec. 31, March 31, June 30, Sept. 30,
1993 1994 1994 1994
(in thousands, except per share am ounts)
Revenues ..................... .. $82,186 $87,883 $78,698 $80,234
Gross profit . .................. .. 14,149 12,701 8,688 4,054
Income before cumulative effect of change
in accouting principle . ... ......... .. 7,253 6,155 4,660 2,903
Netincome ................... .. 11,253 6,155 4,660 2,903
Earnings per common share before cumulative
effect of change in accounting principle . . . . .. .30 .25 .19 12
Earningspershare ................ .. 46 .25 .19 12

Quarter Ended

Dec. 31, March 31, June 30, Sept. 30,
1992 1993 1993 1993
(in thousands, except per share amo unts)
Revenues ..................... .. $82,998 $83,351 $73,607 $75,141
Gross profit . ....... ... .. .. 14,843 14,681 10,525 10,927
Netincome .................... .. 7,219 7,268 4,931 5,132
Earningspershare ................ . .30 .30 .20 .21

Gross profit represents total revenues less operatsts, depreciation, depletion and amortization holes and abandonments, and taxes,
other than income taxes.
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Report of Independent Auditors
HELMERICH & PAYNE, INC.

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Helmerich & Payne, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineet of Helmerich & Payne, Inc. as of Septer@BBel 994, and the related
consolidated statements of income, shareholdeutyeand cash flows for the year then ended. Tlies@cial statements are the
responsibility of the Company's management. Oyamrsibility is to express an opinion on these friahstatements based on our audit. The
consolidated balance sheet as of September 30,aibthe consolidated statements of income, shia@t®equity, and cash flows for each
of the two years in the period ended Septembet 383, were audited by other auditors whose reigdiNovember 16, 1993, expressed an
unqualified opinion on those statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generalbepted auditing standards. Those standardsegtat we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whethenthedial statements are free of material misstatemd@naudit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and dis@lssn the financial statements. An audit alsoudek assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by managememniell as evaluating the overall financial statetpeesentation. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the 1994 financial statements meféito above present fairly, in all material regpgthe consolidated financial position of
Helmerich & Payne, Inc. at September 30, 1994 thadonsolidated results of its operations andath flows for the year then ended, in
conformity with generally accepted accounting piples.

As discussed in Note 3 to the financial statemesffective October 1, 1993 the Company adoptece8tant of Financial Accounting
Standards No.109, "Accounting for Income Taxes."

ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Tulsa, Oklahoma
November 22, 199

Stock Price Information

Clos ing Market Price Per Share
19 94 1993
QUARTERS HIGH LOW HIGH LOW
First................ $341/2 $261/2 $263/4 $221/4
Second ............... 30 26 22 3/8
Third . ............... 27 1/8 251/8 371/8 291/4
Fourth ............... 28 1/8 255/8 361/8 311/2
Dividend Information

Paid Per S hare Total Payment

1994 1993 1994 1993
QUARTERS
First................ $.120 $.1 20 $2,956,498 $2,949,291
Second ................ 120 1 20 2,960,098 2,949,291
Third . ............... 120 1 20 2,960,314 2,953,006
Fourth ................ 125 1 20 3,087,902 2,956,378

STOCKHOLDERS' MEETING

The annual meeting of stockholders will be heldvarch 1, 1995. A formal notice of the meeting, tibge with a proxy statement and form
of proxy, will be mailed to shareholders about Zag26, 1995.

STOCK EXCHANGE LISTING

Helmerich & Payne, Inc. Common Stock is tradedr@New York Stock Exchange with the ticker symidP'" The newspaper abbreviati
most commonly used for financial reporting is "HBIrhOptions on the Company's stock are also tradetie New York Stock Exchanc



STOCK TRANSFER AGENT AND REGISTRAR

Our Transfer Agent is responsible for our sharedotdcords, issuance of stock certificates, antiilsligion of our dividends and the IRSFo
1099. Your requests, as shareholders, concerngsg thnatters are most efficiently answered by cporeding directly with The Liberty Bank
of Oklahoma City at the following address:

The Liberty National Bank and Trust Company of Mklma City Stock Transfer Department
P.O. Box 25848

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73125-0848

Telephone: (405) 231-6325

FORM 10-K

The Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K, which teen submitted to the Securities and Exchange Gssion, is available free of
charge upon written request.

DIRECT INQUIRIES TO:
President

Helmerich & Payne, Inc.
Utica at Twenty-First
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74114
Telephone: (918) 742-5531
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ELEVEN-YEAR FINANCIAL REVIEW
HELMERICH & PAYNE, INC.

Years Ended September 30,
REVENUES AND INCOME*

Contract Drilling Revenues ..........
CrudeOilSales................
Natural Gas Sales . ..............
Gas Marketing Revenues** ... ........
Chemical Sales ................
Real Estate Revenues .............
Dividend Income . ...............
Other Revenues ................
Total Revenues ................
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities++ . .
NetIncome+..................

PER SHARE DATA
NetIncome+ . .................
Cash Dividends ................
Shares Outstanding*** . ............

FINANCIAL POSITION
Net Working Capital* .............
Ratio of Current Assets to Current Liabilities
Investments* .................
Total Assets* . . ...............
Long-TermDebt*................
Shareholders' Equity* . . ...........

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES*
Contract Drilling Equipment . .. .......
Wells and Equipment . . ............
Chemical Plant and Equipment .........
RealEstate .. ................
Other Assets (includes undeveloped leases) . .
Total Capital Outlays . .. ..........

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AT COST*
Contract Drilling Equipment . .. .......
Producing Properties .............
Undeveloped Leases ..............
Chemical Plant and Equipment .........
RealEstate .. ................
Other.....................

Total Property, Plant and Equipment . . .. ..

Years Ended September 30,
REVENUES AND INCOME*

Contract Drilling Revenues ..........
CrudeOilSales . ...............
NaturalGas Sales .. .............
Gas Marketing Revenues** . ..........
ChemicalSales ................
Real Estate Revenues .............
Dividend Income . ...............
Other Revenues ................
Total Revenues ................

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities++ . .

NetIncome+..................

PER SHARE DATA
NetIncome+..................
Cash Dividends ................
Shares Outstanding** . ............

FINANCIAL POSITION
Net Working Capital* .............
Ratio of Current Assets to Current Liabilities
Investments* . ................
Total Assets* . . ...............
Long-TermDebt*. .. .............
Shareholders' Equity* . ... .........

1992 1991

149,661 112,833 105,364

16,369 17,374
38,370 35,628
40,410 10,055
13,411 12,674
7,541 7,542
4,050 5,285
6,716 20,024

315,097 239,700 213,946 2

63,331 52,110
10,849 21,241

A5 .88
465 46
24,576 24,488

82,800 108,212 1
3.31 4.19
87,780 96,471

610,935 585,504 575,168 5
8,339 5,693
508,927 493,286 491,133 4

43,049 56,297
21,617 34,741
104 2,478
690 2,104
17,038 6,909
82,498 102,529

418,004 404,155 370,494 3
340,176 329,264 312,438 2

12,973 5,552
11,305 11,202
47,286 46,671
43,810 37,059

873,322 848,793 7é3,416 7

1987 1986 1985

64,718 68,220 90,647
15,223 20,020 32,447
17,251 21,308 28,335
9,603 8,471 8,778
7,561 6,839 5,658
9,757 11,033 10,878
34,766 29,244 18,054
158,879 165,135 194,797
38,337 54,756 72,552
22,016 7,025 18,498

91 .28 .74
.38 .36 .35
24,187 24,187 25,146

135,139 108,331 118,340
6.68 5.61 4.58
140,431 158,311 163,045
571,348 563,236 616,034
74,732 79,340 85,532
420,833 408,185 427,860

1989

78,315
14,821
33,013
10,754
7,778
9,127
17,361
171,169
67,099
22,700

114,357
3.12
130,443
591,229
49,087
443,396



CAPITAL EXPENDITURES*

Contract Drilling Equipment . . . .......

Wells and Equipment

Chemical Plant and Equipment .........

Real Estate . .. .. ...
Other Assets (includes undeveloped leases) . .

Total Capital Outlays

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AT COST*

Contract Drilling Equipment . . . .......

Producing Properties
Undeveloped Leases

Chemical Plant and Equipment .........

Real Estate . . ... ...

Other............

Total Property, Plant and Equipment . . . . ..

32

13,993

27,402
307
6,128

28,675
621,222

* Thousand of dollars ** Gas Marketing activitiesgan in 1990 *** 000's omitted
++ Funds generated by operations for 1984-1985
+ Includes cumulative effect of change in accounfor income taxes of $4,000,000 ($.16 per shane)] 994

23,673
11,767
232
1,409
2,075
39,156

307,199
215,488

7,294
5,894
38,131
28,846

602,852

27,777
9,527
175
9,782
5,397
52,658

287,641
218,102
10,403
5,662
36,538
28,345
586,691

2
2
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ELEVEN-YEAR OPERATING REVIEW
HELMERICH & PAYNE, INC.

Years Ended September 30, 1994 1993 1992 1991 1990 1989
CONTRACT DRILLING

Drilling Rigs, United States ......... 47 42 39 46 49 49
Drilling Rigs, International ......... 29 29 30 25 20 20
Contract Wells Drilled, United States . . . .. 162 128 100 106 119 108
Total Footage Drilled, United States* . . ... 1,842 1,504 1,085 1,301 1,316 1,350
Average Depth per Well, United States . . . .. 11,367 11,746 10,853 12,274 11,059 12,500
Percentage Rig Utilization, United States . . . 69 53 42 47 50 44
Percentage Rig Utilization, International . . . 88 68 69 45 46 30

PETROLEUM EXPLORATION AND DEVELOPMENT

Gross Wells Completed . . ........... 44 42 54 45 36 45
Net Wells Completed . . ............ 15 15.9 17.8 20.2 15.3 15.2
NetDryHoles ................. 1.7 4.3 4.3 4.3 3.4 2.8

PETROLEUM PRODUCTION
Net Crude Oil and Natural Gas Liquids

Produced (barrels daily) .......... 2,431 2,399 2,334 2,152 2,265 2,486
Net Oil Wells Owned -- Primary Recovery . . .. 202 202 220 227 223 201
Net Oil Wells Owned -- Secondary Recovery . .. 71 71 74 55 46 214
Secondary Oil Recovery Projects . ... .. .. 14 14 14 12 12 17
Net Natural Gas Produced

(thousands of cubic feet daily) . ... ... 72,953 78,023 75,470 66,617 65,147 57,490
Net Gas WellsOwned . . ............ 341 307 289 278 194 205

NATURAL GAS ODORANTS AND
OTHER CHEMICALS
Chemicals Sold (pounds)* ........... 8,071 7,930 8,452 8,155 8,255 7,702

REAL ESTATE MANAGEMENT
Gross Leasable Area (square feet)* ... ... 1,652 1,656 1,656 1,664 1,664 1,669
Percentage Occupancy ............. 83 86 87 86 85 920

TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

Helmerich & Payne, Inc. and Subsidiaries+ . . . 2,787 2,389 1,928 1,758 1,864 1,100
Years Ended September 30, 1988 1987 1986 1985 1984

CONTRACT DRILLING
Drilling Rigs, United States ......... 48 50 48 47 44
Drilling Rigs, International ......... 18 19 19 19 19
Contract Wells Drilled, United States . . . . . 115 110 110 111 132
Total Footage Drilled, United States*. . . .. 1,284 1,182 1,384 1,477 1,529
Average Depth per Well, United States . . . .. 11,165 10,745 12,582 13,306 11,583
Percentage Rig Utilization, United States . . . 45 39 44 65 60
Percentage Rig Utilization, International . . . 16 30 47 41

PETROLEUM EXPLORATION AND DEVELOPMENT

Gross Wells Completed . . ........... 45 18 27 42 41
Net Wells Completed . .. ........... 14.6 5.2 10.3 195 17.1
NetDryHoles................. 1.6 5 3.6 9.7 8.0

PETROLEUM PRODUCTION
Net Crude Oil and Natural Gas Liquids

Produced (barrels daily) .......... 2,463 2,578 3,077 3,388 3,033
Net Oil Wells Owned -- Primary Recovery . . .. 202 199 234 234 233
Net Oil Wells Owned -- Secondary Recovery . . . 222 237 235 259 126
Secondary Oil Recovery Projects . . ... ... 21 20 18 19 18
Net Natural Gas Produced

(thousands of cubic feet daily) . ... ... 45,480 31,752 32,392 35,288 37,316
Net Gas WellsOwned . ... .......... 197 180 180 174 173

NATURAL GAS ODORANTS AND
OTHER CHEMICALS
Chemicals Sold (pounds)* ........... 8,507 8,165 7,554 9,123 9,288

REAL ESTATE MANAGEMENT
Gross Leasable Area (square feet)* . ... .. 1,670 1,595 1,433 1,333 1,238
Percentage Occupancy ............. 90 94 95 93 91



TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
Helmerich & Payne, Inc. and Subsidiaries+ . . .

* 000's omitted.
+ 1984-1989 include U.S. employees only

1,156
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DIRECTORS

Chairman of the Board,
Tulsa, Oklahoma

HANS HELMERICH
President and Chief Executive Officer,
Tulsa, Oklahoma

WILLIAM L. ARMSTRONG
Chairman, Ambassador Media Corporation,
Denver, Colorado

GLENN A. COX*

President and Chief Operating Officer, Retired,
Phillips Petroleum Co.,

Bartlesville, Oklahoma

GEORGE S. DOTSON

Vice President,

President of Helmerich & Payne
International Drilling Co.,

Tulsa, Oklahoma

C. W. FLINT, JR.*
Chairman,

Flint Industries, Inc.,
Tulsa, Oklahoma

GEORGE A. SCHAEFER

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, Retired,
Caterpillar Inc.,

Peoria, lllinois

HARRY W. TODD

Chairman, CEO, and President, Retired,
Rohr Industries, Inc.,

Chula Vista, California

JOHN D. ZEGLIS

Senior Vice President and General Counsel,
American Telephone & Telegraph Co.,
Basking Ridge, New Jersey

*Member, Audit Committee

OFFICERS

W. H. HELMERICH, Ill
Chairman of the Board

HANS HELMERICH
President and Chief Executive Officer

ALLEN S. BRAUMILLER
Vice President,
Exploration

GEORGE S. DOTSON

Vice President,

President of Helmerich & Payne
International Drilling Co.

DOUGLAS E. FEARS
Vice President,
Finance

STEVEN R. MACKEY
Vice President, Secretary,
and General Counsel

JAMES L. PAYNE
Vice President,
Real Estate

STEVEN R. SHAW

Vice President,
Production
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Exhibit 22
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE REGISTRANT
Helmerich & Payne, Inc.
Subsidiaries of Helmerich & Payne, Inc.

Helmerich & Payne Properties, Inc. (Incorporate@kiahoma) Utica Square Shopping Center, Inc. fina@ted in Oklahoma) The
Hardware Store of Utica Square, Inc. (Incorporé@te@klahoma) The Tearoom in Utica Square, Inc.dfporated in Oklahoma), doing
business as The Garden Restaurant The Space Geatéincorporated in Oklahoma) H&P DISC, Inc.dtmporated in Oklahoma)
Helmerich & Payne Coal Co. (Incorporated in Oklalapmatural Gas Odorizing, Inc. (Incorporated in &kma) Helmerich & Payne Ener
Services, Inc. (Incorporated in Oklahoma) Helme&cRayne International Drilling Co. (Incorporatadbelaware)

Subsidiaries of Helmerich & Payne International Driling Co.

Helmerich & Payne (Africa) Drilling Co. (Incorpoed in Cayman Islands, British West Indies) HelmedcPayne (Colombia) Drilling Co.
(Incorporated in Oklahoma)

Helmerich & Payne (Gabon) Drilling Co. (Incorpordie Cayman Islands, British West Indies) HelmegcRayne (Guatemala) Drilling Co.
(Incorporated in Oklahoma)

Helmerich & Payne (Peru) Drilling Co. (IncorporatedOklahoma)

Helmerich & Payne (Australia) Drilling Co. (Incomaded in Oklahoma)

Helmerich & Payne del Ecuador, Inc. (Incorporate@®klahoma)

Helmerich & Payne de Venezuela, C.A. (Incorporatedenezuela)

Helmerich & Payne, C.A. (Incorporated in Venezuélg)merich & Payne Rasco, Inc. (Incorporated inabkima) H&P Finco (Incorporated
in Cayman Islands, British West Indies)

H&P Invest Ltd. (Incorporated in Cayman IslandsijitiBh West Indies, doing business as H&P (Yemeriljibg Co.

Subsidiary of H&P Invest Ltd.

Turrum Pty. Ltd. (Incorporated in Papua, New Gujr



Exhibit 23.1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

As independent public accountants, we hereby cangehe incorporation of our report dated Novemb&r1993, included in this Form 10-
K, into the Company's previously filed Registrat®tatement File Nos. 33-16771 and 33-55239 on F&48s

ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP

Tulsa, Oklahoma
December 21, 199



Exhibit 23.2
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

We consent to the incorporation by reference is #nnual Report (Form 10-K) of Helmerich & Payneg.lof our report dated November 22,
1994, included in the 1994 Annual Report to Shaddrs of Helmerich & Payne, Inc.

Our audit also included the 1994 financial statensehedules of Helmerich & Payne, Inc. listed amtl4(a). These schedules are the
responsibility of the Company's management. Oysarsibility is to express an opinion based on aulitaln our opinion, the financial
statement schedules referred to above, when cagsiderelation to the basic financial statemeakeh as a whole, present fairly in all
material respects the information set forth therein

We also consent to the incorporation by referendbe Registration Statements (Forms S-8 Nos. 33-Land 33-55239) pertaining
respectively to the Helmerich & Payne, Inc. Inceatstock Option Plan and 1990 Stock Option Planuofreport dated November 22, 1994,
with respect to the consolidated financial stateiér 1994 incorporated herein by reference, ammd-eport included in the preceding
paragraph with respect to the 1994 financial statérachedules included in this Annual Report (F&0¥K) of Helmerich & Payne, Inc.

ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Tulsa, Oklahoma
December 21, 199



ARTICLE 5
MULTIPLIER: 1,00C

PERIOD TYPE YEAR
FISCAL YEAR END SEP 30 199
PERIOD START OCT 01 199
PERIOD END SEP 30 199
CASH 29,447
SECURITIES 87,41«
RECEIVABLES 61,371
ALLOWANCES 1,48(
INVENTORY 20,99t
CURRENT ASSET¢ 122,93
PP&E 943,10:.
DEPRECIATION 542,45:
TOTAL ASSETS 624,82
CURRENT LIABILITIES 46,70
BONDS 0
COMMON 2,67
PREFERRED MANDATORY 0
PREFERREL 0
OTHER SE 521,65
TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 624,82
SALES 322,69¢
TOTAL REVENUES 329,00:
CGS 288,58:
TOTAL COSTS 288,58:
OTHER EXPENSE! 8,90¢
LOSS PROVISION 82¢
INTEREST EXPENSE 38¢
INCOME PRETAX 30,29¢
INCOME TAX 10,23:
INCOME CONTINUING 20,97:
DISCONTINUED 0
EXTRAORDINARY 0
CHANGES 4,00(
NET INCOME 24,97
EPS PRIMARY 1.0z
EPS DILUTED 1.0z
End of Filing
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